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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203

APR 14

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981,

. (D)(6).(0)(7)(C) i
I have approved the issuance of a $5000.00 reward tq Please issue a

check payable to her in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
P.O.Box 9

Sherwood, OR  97140-0009

efer any questions you may have to the
03-358-1949).

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Your assistance 1s appr, ot 131
Administrative Officer

raren Hmt

99000-9-0096
99000-4900

Final P )
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

title:
Gaaitve Fecd

L ogil Recd -
Ihvoice 19 g6 /'* I“f Dq l
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
P.O.Box 9
Sherwood, OR 97140-0009

In Reply Refer to:
INV 2008100089

March 25, 2009
Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
Washington, D.C.

From: / { %pecial Agent in Charge, Region |
ffice of Law Enforcement, Sherwood; Otegon <

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, I request approval of payment of a reward to the
following individual. Complete justification is attached.

INV: 2008100089
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Title of Investigation: — tal
(0)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Case Officer: SA

(D)(6).(b)(7)CTIONT D]

Reward Recommended for:

Statuary Authority for Reward: Lacey Act
Amount Requested: $5,000
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Concurrenqe; | ‘7// ?/ O‘/'
GO IC) Date? 7 i
Approval] 7‘-/ o % 20 7
Chief Office of I aw Enfordendent Date 7 ‘
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
Processed: V/ ’-3/ o9
udget Oifioer Date
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y ; 61, ONTIC)
Justification for Reward Payment to

— (D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

On December 26, 2007, as working as

in Spokane, WA. She overheard a strange noise and approached two customers Who were
talking with another store clerk. The customers were displaying a small rhesus macaque monkey
and bragging how they smuggled the animal into the United States from Thailand after taking it
from the wild.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

ion, made mental notes of the suspect descriptions and

with the Immigration and Customs Enforcement Office in
about the conversation she overheard. After further
1ed the subjects from a photo lineup and agreed to testify if

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Spokane, WA [told SA [TPPTO

investigation, she willingly identi
necessary against the suspects.

(D)(6)

L(B)7)(C).(b)(T7)D)

Three subjects were indicted by a federal Grand Jury in Spokane on smuggling and felony Lacey

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Act charges as a result of imtial information and the subsequent investigation.
should be rewarded for her willingness to promptly report this incident and her
willingness to see the matter to completion.

On December 8, 2008, two subjects were convicted in U.S. District Court in
of Washington on one count of smuggling and one count of conspiracy each.
testimony in this matter was paramount to the resulting convictions. The third subject pleaded
guilty to a misdemeanor violation of the Lacey Act in exchange for his testimony against the co-
defendants,

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

The primate is listed as CITES II and is unlawful to import into the United States without proper
documentation, Further, no primates may be imported into the United States except by
registered importers approved by the Center for Disease Control who follow strict quarantine and

testing requirements to protect the public from human health hazards.
(D)(6).(D)T7)C)

(D)(6).(D)T)C)
SA eveloped the information received from Ms. with the assistance of
Immigration and Customs Enforcement agents, the Natural Resources and Environmental

Crimes Division in Bangkok, Thailand, and the States of California and Washington. The Center
for Disease Control provided assistance with locating a licensed quarantine facility and provided
funding to assist with significant quarantine costs. The smuggling and subsequent seizure of the
monkey generated widespread concern for the public exposed to serious potential human health
risks as well as concerns for the welfare of the monkey itself.

Page 2
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The monkey required extensively health testing upon admission into quarantine and upon its
release to temporary custody. It also required extensive psychological rehabilitation that

required companionship from other healthy captive monkeys both during and after quarantine.
(D)(6).(D)T7)C)

(D)(6).(D)7)C)
ssistance in this case was crucial to SA pbility to identify and contain a
potential human health risk to airline passengers and employees, and all people exposed to the
monkey during its transit from Thailand through Los Angeles airport and subsequent travel to
Washington State. It also led directly to the conviction of the three subjects responsible.
Subsequent press coverage highlighted the risks and penalties associated with the smuggling of
this monkey and the state, federal and international cooperation that was required to protect
public welfare and the welfare of this protected species.

Page 3
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for Payment of a Reward
Case Number: :

Case Title:
Region: Region 1

Summary: This reward re . A reward payment in this amount would be
equitable compensation fo fforts and assistance in the above ng
investigation. This case was initiated as a direct result of infqemation nrovided by
regarding the illegal smuggling of a rhesus macaque monkey. rovided both time and

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

. . . . . » (D)(6).(D)T)C)
testimony during the investigation and subsequent prosecution. To date has not
received any compensation for her part in this investigation.
(D)(6).(b)T)C)
On December 26, 2007, while working in a clothing store| observed two customers with

a small monkey. She overheard the customers bragging about how they smuggled the monkey
from Thailand into the United States.

(0)(6),(D)(7)(C) B)6).D)7)C)

(D)(6).(D)T)C)
T ftesaantaasiaalaw enforcement, willingly identified and

in a photo line up as the individuals involved with the smuggling of the rhesus
monkey. |~ © 7 lalso volunteered to testify should the case reach prosecution.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

did not know the defendants or agents involved in the investigation. She came forward

only out of concemn for the wildlife resources and the health and safety of others who may have
—heenexnpsed to potential diseases transmitted by wild primates. As a result of her involvement,
has been harassed by other hostile witnesses in this investigation who are friends of the
defendants. She has bravely refused to alter her story or her willingness to testify in this matter.
During the trial she was called upon to testify as the first witness.

On December 8, 2008, two subjects were convicted in U.S. District Court in the Eastern District
of Washington on one count of smuggling and one count of conspiracy each. A third subject
pleaded guilty to a misdemeanor violation of the Lacey Act in exchange for his testimony against
the co-defendants.

The request for this reward is in advance of the sentencing, which is scheduled for April 28,
2009. It is the case agent’s request to have the reward available to present to[”® 7 ht the
sentencing hearing.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Reviewer's Comments and Recommendations: SSA eviewed the
accompanying Request for Payment of Reward from the Law Enforcement Reward Account on a
Lacey Act conviction. The reward is justified and conforms to the requirements under LE Memo
35.
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

. &
Reviewer: BEIOGE)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Concur: . %@L
ACMT ™ oy DI D

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C) ate

Concur: - 4.9. o‘?

If)u:é)r.mﬁnc) - <~ | 'éﬁ%m Date
OO
Coneur: € 4909
Beputy Chief[OLE 0 Date
Concur: -
Chief/OLE Date
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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR REPORT OF INVESTIGATION
U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

OFFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT REPORT#: 2008100089R014

Note: This document contairs neither recommendations nor conclusions of the Office of Law Enforcement, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. It is the property of this
ofTice and is loaned to your agency. l1, and its contenls are not to be disteibuted outskie of your agency.

CASE TITLE REPORT DATE CASE NUMBER
et 12/15/2008 2008100089
(D)(0),
L ecpowmnc oceicer|o) REPORT STATUS
e $1° FEDERAL CRIMINAL
PROSECUTION PENDING

APPROVED BY

SUBJECTS OF REPORY
[0)6).0)7)(C)

SYNOPSts [Erenome)

Defendan % were tried in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Washington in Judge Van Sickle's
court from December 2 - 8, . A jury returned guilty verdicts against both defendants for one count of smupgling and one count
of conspiracy as charged in the indictment. Sentencing is scheduled for 10:00 a.m. on March 9,, 2008. (Attachment 1)

Altachments

1) Sentencing schedule (1 page)

DISTRIBUTION

Internal List
(0)(6),(0)(7)(C)
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
P.O.Box 9
Sherwood, OR 97140-0009

In Reply Refer to:
INV 2008100089

March 25, 2009
Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
Washington, D.C. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

From: / %pecial Agent in Charge, Region |
ffice of Law Enforcement, Sherwood, Oregon

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, I request approval of payment of a reward to the
following individual. Complete justification is attached.

INV:
Title of Investigation:
Case Officer:

Reward Recommended for:

Statuary Authority for Reward:

Amount Requested:

Concurrenge;*"| .
* SAT, Branch o1 Investigations Date’ )
(b)(6).(b)7)C)
Approval: T = i V—/o%ﬂ07
Date ~ ‘

v

(b)(6),(b)(7XC)
Pl’OCéSSédZ V} "'3/0?
J‘UW Date
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(b)(6).(b)7XC)

(b)(6).(b)(7)C)

(b)(6).(b)7XC)

Justification for Reward Payment to_

On December 26, 2007, Fwas working as [~ """
in Spokane, WA. She overheard a strange noise and approached two customers who were

talking with another store clerk. The customers were displaying a small rhesus macaque monkey
and bragging how they smuggled the animal into the United States from Thailand after taking it
from the wild.

listened ta the conversation, made mental notes of the suspect descriptions and

~contacted-SA— |with the Immigration and Customs Enforcement Office in

_Spokane, WA | toTd SA

Al about the conversation she overheard. After further
investigation, she willingly i1dentified the subjects from a photo lineup and agreed to testify if
necessary against the suspects.

does not have a criminal history and is not a paid informant in this or any other
investigation. She did not know the defendants or agents involved and did not report this out of
animosity or favor toward any party involved in the investigation. She came forward only out of
concern for the wildlife resources and the health and safety of others who may have been
exposed to the potential diseases transmitted by wild primates. [JJJjhas been harassed by
other hostile witnesses in this investigation who are friends of the defendants. She has bravely
refused to alter her story or her willingness to testify in this matter.

Three subjects were indicted by a federal Grand Jury in Spokane on smuggling and felony Lacey
Act charges as a result oiFnitial information and the subsequent investigation.

should be rewarded for her willingness to promptly report this incident and her
willingness to see the matter to completion.

On December 8, 2008, two subjects were convicted in U.S. District Court in the Eastern District
of Washington on one count of smuggling and one count of conspiracy each. [ NN
testimony in this matter was paramount to the resulting convictions. The third subject pleaded
guilty to a misdemeanor violation of the Lacey Act in exchange for his testimony against the co-
defendants,

The primate is listed as CITES II and is unlawful to import into the United States without proper
documentation, Further, no primates may be imported into the United States except by
registered importers approved by the Center for Disease Control who follow strict quarantine and
testing requirements to protect the public from human health hazards.

SAL developed the information received from [l with the assistance of
Immigration and Customs Enforcement agents, the Natural Resources and Environmental
Crimes Division in Bangkok, Thailand, and the States of California and Washington. The Center
for Disease Control provided assistance with locating a licensed quarantine facility and provided
funding to assist with significant quarantine costs. The smuggling and subsequent seizure of the
monkey generated widespread concern for the public exposed to serious potential human health
risks as well as concerns for the welfare of the monkey itself.

Page 2
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The monkey required extensively health testing upon admission into quarantine and upon its
release to temporary custody. It also required extensive psychological rehabilitation that
required companionship from other healthy captive monkeys both during and after quarantine. | , ..7c)

assistance in this case was crucial to S bility to identify and contain a
potential human health risk to airline passengers and employees, and all people exposed to the
monkey during its transit from Thailand through Los Angeles airport and subsequent travel to
Washington State. It also led directly to the conviction of the three subjects responsible.
Subsequent press coverage highlighted the risks and penalties associated with the smuggling of
this monkey and the state, federal and international cooperation that was required to protect
public welfare and the welfare of this protected species.

Page 3
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Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05 APR 22 2009

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(7)(E).L)T)F) ’

I have approved the issuance of a $3,500.00 reward to Please issue a
check payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-4

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
1875 Century Boulevard

Atlanta, Georgia 30345

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer,[P®®"C) (703-358-1949).

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

EB@MMUXCMMUXDMWUXEMWU)

ACIOYE)
DO XTI ODIE
Surname GEOUG

FWS/LE{o" " D4/22/2009:In
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(b)(6),(b)7)C)

United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

1875 Century Boulevard
Atlanta, Georgia 30345

IN REFIY REFFR TO):

FWS/OLE/INV 2008401305

MEMORANDUM

(D)(6).(D)7)C)

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

Qe g
From: al Agent-In-Charge, Southeast Regid

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, 1 request approval of payment of a reward to the
following individual. Complete justification is attached.

INV Number: 2008401305

Title of Investigation: —

Case Ofﬁccr ‘Special Agenl. .- USFWS/OLE

Reward Recommended for:

(D)(B).(D)THC)

Statutory Authority for Reward: ESA

Amount Requested: $3,500.00

b////a/a?

Approved: S// /7 A v 7

Chief, Office of Law Enforcement Date

ST B i

Date
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1, Special Agentl - | am requesting a reward in the amount of $3,500.00 be paid to

-or information he provided which led to the arrest and conviction of ]

On 12/22/08, peared in U.S. District Court, Southern District of Mississippi

(Hattiesburg) before U.S. District Judge Keith Starrett. | lotcd guilty to the following
charges:

1. (Misdemeanor) violation Endangered Species Act, 16 USC 1538 (a)(1XB) and
1540(b)(1)

2. (Misdemeanor) violation of Lacey Act, 16 USC 3372(A)(1)

B s scntenced as follows: 30 days imprisonment as to Counts 1& 2, ordered to
surrender to U.S. Marshals on 1/6/09. Upon release from iWshall be on
supervised release for a term of one year, during which tim is not to hunt or possess
a firearm, ammunition, destructive device or any other dangerous weapon. In addition,
T 2s ordered to complete 50 hours of community service work at the Hattiesburg Zoo
or a similar wildlife Refuge within the first six months of supervision. || 2s fined a
total of $15, 000 due immediately. [ was given the option of paying the fine of $125.00
per month to begin upon his release. A portion of the fine ($10,000) shall be paid to the bear

Education and Restoration Group (BEAR). -was also ordered to pay a special
assessment fee of $25.00 per count.
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Attachment to narrative for reward request for _ as per LE 35 dated June
19, 2003:

2

3. INV#: 2008401305

4. Amount of Reward Requested:  $3,500.00. This amount was derived by gauging
the importance of the information received from the requested reward recipient. Without
the information provided by the individual above, the investigation would not have come
to a successful conclusion. The individual above had an extremely close tie with the
subject and assisted us by providing the crucial information needed to further the
completion of the investigation. Additionally, the protection of the Louisiana Black Bear
is of significant importance in our investigation prioritization.

5. Statutory Authority for Reward: ESA
6. Justification Statement:

() Mississippi Department of Wildlife Fisheries and Parks (MDWFP)
received information from two deer hunters stating that the remains of what appeared to
be a bear had been found by the hunters. The hunters informed that the bear remains were
found along Florida Gas Road in Perry County, Ms. This information was provided to
USFWS/OLE and the investigation was initiated. The Louisiana Black Bear is a
Threatened Species (Listed — January 7, 1992).

Additional information received from reward request recipient that led to interviews with
witnesses who provided crucial statements leading to the eventual arrest and conviction
of NG - s stated above, the informant was extremely knowledgeable in
regards to the subject, his involvement and actions as they pertain to the investigation.
These violations occurred in a rural area of Mississippi, equating to the possibility of
investigating agents obtaining information without lead being minimal. Without the
information provided by the informant, the defendant in the investigation would not have
been apprehended for violation of Endangered Species Act and Lacey Act. As stated
above, The Louwisiana Black Bear is a Threatened Species (Listed — January 7, 1992).

(i1) Only one subject, _involved in the investigation.

(iii) Charges:
1. (Misdemeanor) violation of Endangered Species Act, 16 USC 1538 (a)(1)(B)
and 1540 (b)(1).

2. (Misdemeanor) violation of Lacey Act, 16 USC 3372 {A)X1)
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(iv)  Defendant, _pled guilty to above charges and was
sentenced as follows:

30 days imprisonment as to Counts 1 & 2, ordered to surrender to U.S. Marshals on
1/6/2009. Upon release from imprisonmeu'a]l be on supervised release
for a term of one year, during which time is not to hunt or possess a firearm
ammunition, destructive device or any other dangerous weapon. In addition, -
was ordered to complete 50 hours of community service work at the Hattiesburg Zoo or a
similar wildlife Refuge within the first six months of supervisio as fined a
total of $15,000.00 due immediately. NN~ s given the option of paying the fine
in installments of $1250.00 per month to begin upon his release. A portion of the fine

(510,000.00) shall be paid to the Bear Education and Restoration Group (BEAR).
EUBANKS was also ordered to pay a special assessment fec of $25.00 per count.

(v) All prosecutions completed.

(vi})  Proposed reward recipient has no relationship with any Service Officer,
with any family member of any Service Officer, or with any person involved in the
investigation or family member of such person.

{vit) Proposed reward recipient has received no compensation for

assistance in investigation, and to my knowledge has never been
paid for assistance in any investigation.

{viii) Name of person receiving rewar-

(1x) No special circumstances requiring special check issuance.
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FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
4401 N. Fairfax Drive (1.LE-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203

APR 2 3

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

10: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of L.aw Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward {rom the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the .1 Reward Account (14x1611) -

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981,

(D)(6).(D)7)C).(b)7HD)
I have approved the issuance of a $3,500.00 reward to Please issue a
check payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be Torwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-4

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
1875 Century Boulevard

Atlanta, Georgia 30345

Your assistance is appreci U refer any questions you may have to the
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) Y

Administrative Officer (703-358-1949),

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

2 5000 - 4900

Ui Ty Wi Loy
Qﬂoo(\ L q 8)
99000-9-0098 FFasvian e ) __} iz P
99000-4900 I’:}w B BITIC)

|JI-|u L

11!1 VI fen
00Ny Hace o

luvoncp'mi 4/;23_’0(} __J

0273



United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
1875 Century Boulevard
Atlanta, Georgia 30345

IN REFIY REFFR TO):

FWS/OLE/INV 2008401305

MEMORANDUM

To; Chief, Office of Law Enforcement BIE)LENTIC)

Qe g
From: al Agent-In-Charge, Southeast Regis

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, 1 request approval of payment of a reward to the
following individual. Complete justification is attached.

INV Number: 2008401305

(D)(6).(b)(7)C)

Title of Investigation: ct al
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Case Officer: Special Agent , USFWS/OLE

(b)(6),(b)(7)C),(b)7)D)

Reward Recommended for:
(D)(6).(D)7)C).(b)7)D)

Statutory Authority for Reward: ESA

Amount Requested: $3,500.00

(b)(6),(b)7)C)

Concurrenct b// //0/0 ?

-l o D LL

aticaotsoss

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Approved: _ S// /7 A v 7

nigfcement Date

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Processed: P T YMO?
Budget Officer Date

0274



(b)(6).(b)THC)

NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for reward to be paid to Gerald B. Ford

Case Number: INV; 2008401305

Case Title: rm(a}'mmc) |et al (b)6).b)XT)C)
Region: 4

SUMMARY: This reward request is for $3,500,00. Thjs ount was derived by gauging the S
importance of the information received from Mr M1 |had-an-extremely.close tie with..__
the subject and assisted the Service by providing the crucial information needed in the

furtherance of the investigation. Additionally, the protection of the Louisiana Black Bear, a
Threatened Species, is a Service investigative priority.

These violations occurred in a rural area of Mississippi adding to the difficulty of the
investigation. As stated above, Mr}.... ras extremely knowledgeable in regards to the subject,

his involyement and actions as they to the investigation.. Additional information received

------ fromMr|— |ed to interviews with witnesses who provided crucial statements lcading to the

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

eventual arrest and conviction o The defendant in the investigation would
not have been apprehended and successfully prosecuted for violation of the Endangered Species
Act and Lacey Act without the assistance provided by Mr.

(D)(B).(LYTHC)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

was sentenced to 30 days imprisonment, one year supervised release and 50

(b)(6).(b)THC)
(b)(6).(b)T)E)

hours community service work at a Zoo or wildlife Refuge and fined. $15,000 for violations of
the Endangered Species Act and Lacey Act.

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: This request meets the criteria set forth in 16
has reviewed the accompanying Request

for Payment-of Reward forl__ nd concurs with the payment of the requested
reward. oo ]
Reviewer: 52 / 64 07
Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
Concur: ('!E léz 0 7
at
Yo N IC)
Concur; 4 b 0?
[ pivision Chief/LE Opy Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(brmeT
Concur: i /7 VAR ‘{Yo‘;r ar r
DeputyChief/OLE Date

[
(6)(6),(0)(7)(C) L E ﬂ(’w " 40 AU-
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6).(b)7)C)

ent am requesting a reward in the amount of $3,500.00 be naid ic
pr information he provided which led to the arrest and conviction of|

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

On 12/22/08, appeared in U.S, District Court._Southern District of Mississippi

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

(Hattiesburg) before U.S. District Judge Keith Starrett. | pled guilty to the following

charges:

1. (Misdemeanor) violation Endangered Species Act, 16 USC 1538 (a)(1XB) and
1540(b)(1)

(b)(6),(b)7)C)

2. (Misdemeanor) violation of Lacey Act, 16 USC 3372(A)(1)

surrender to U.S. Marshals on 1/6/09. Upon release from i
superv1scd release for a term of one year, during which timel

total of $15, 000 due immediately,

(b)(6),(b)7)C)
shall-be-on--

s not to hunt or possess

unition, destructive device or any other dangerous weapor. In addition,

as ordered to complete 50 hours of community service
ix months of supervision

as given the option of paying the fine of $125.00

vas sentenced as follows: 30 days imprisonment as to Count'ﬂred to

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

per month to begin upon his release. A portion of the fine ($10,000) shall be paid to the bear
Education and Restoration Group (BEAR). [””“" as also ordered to pay a special

assessment fee of $25.00 per count.
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

Attachment to narrative for reward request for
19, 2003:

as per LE 35 dated June

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D)

2 No CPI identification number gbtained.
3. INV#: 2008401305

4. Amount of Reward Requested:  $3,500.00. This amount was derived by gauging
the importance of the information received from the requested reward recipient. Without
the information provided by the individual above, the investigation would not have come
to a successful conclusion. The individual above had an extremely close tie with the
subject and assisted us by providing the crucial information needed to further the
completion of the investigation. Additionally, the protection of the Louisiana Black Bear
is of significant importance in our investigation prioritization.

5. Statutory Authority for Reward: ESA
6. Justification Statement:

(i) Mississippi Department of Wildlife Fisheries and Parks (MDWFP)
received information from two deer hunters stating that the remains of what appeared to
be a bear had been found by the hunters. The hunters informed that the bear remains were
found along Florida Gas Road in Perry County, Ms. This information was provided to
USFWS/OLE and the investigation was initiated. The Louisiana Black Bear is a
Threatened Species (Listed — January 7, 1992).

Additional information received from reward request recipient that led to interviews with
witnesses who provided crucial statements leading to the eventual arrest and conviction
of|. - s stated above, the informant was extremely knowledgeable in
regards to the subject, his involvement and actions as they pertain to the investigation.
These violations occurred in a rural area of Mississippi, equating to the possibility of
investigating agents obtaining information without lead being minimal. Without the
information provided by the informant, the defendant in the investigation would not have
been apprehended for violation of Endangered Species Act and Lacey Act. As stated
above, The Lowisiana Black Bear is a Threatened Species (Listed — January 7, 1992).

involved in the investigation.

(u} .................... Onlyonesubject, L

(iii) Charges:
1. (Misdemeanor) violation of Endangered Species Act, 16 USC 1538 (a)(1)(B)
and 1540 (b)(1).

2. (Misdemeanor) violation of Lacey Act, 16 USC 3372 {A)X1)
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

(iv})  Defendant pled guilty to above charges and was
sentenced as follows:

30 days imprisonment as to Counts 1 & 2, j.:d.ﬂmd_m_s.l.t'render to U.S. Marshals on

1/6/2009. Upon release from imprisonmeptl shall be on supervised release

for a term-of one year, during which time}- 1S not to hunt or possess a firearm i
ammunition, destructive device or any other dangerous weapon. In addition :I B el
was ordered to complete 50 hours of community service work at ghe Hattiechyrg Zooora o oo
similar wildlife Refuge w1th1n the first six months ofsuperwsmn _Iwas ﬁned e :

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(B),(b)T)C

n 1nstallments 0f51250.00 per month to begin upon his release. A portion of the fme
(810 000 00} shall be paid to the Bear Education and Restoration Group (BEAR).

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) -
o was also ordered to pay a special assessment fe¢ of $25.00 per count.

(v) All prosecutions completed.

(vi})  Proposed reward recipient has no relationship with any Service Officer,
with any family member of any Service Officer, or with any person involved in the
investigation or family member of such person.

(vit) Proposed reward recipient has received no compensation for
assistance in investigation, and to my knowledge has never been
paid for assistance in any investigation.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

{viii) Name of person receiving reward

(1x) No special circumstances requiring special check issuance.
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Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05
MAY 11 2009

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C).(0)(7)(D).(b)(7)(E).(D)
(7)(F)

I have approved the issuance of a $3,500.00 reward to Please issue
a check payable to him in the amount specified. The ded to:
Special Agent In Charge R-4
USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
1875 Century Boulevard

Atlanta, Georgia 30345

Your assistance is apprecigteg.c Please refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer,|” 703-358-1949).

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(0)(6),(b)(7)(C),(0)(7)(D),(b)(7)
(E).(O)7)(F)

I
Surnamesemm TEXTXCTENTYOT
FWS/LEH® nvi? O O
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
1875 Century Boulevard
Atlanta, Georgia 30345

IN REPLY RFFER T(}

FWS/LE/INV2007404555
Memorandum
To: Chief, Office of L.aw Enforcement ~
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
.................. Tt Special ‘ L
Subject: Request for Payment of Reward
In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, I request approval of payment of a reward to the following individual.
Complete justification is attached.
INV Number: 2007404555
Title of Investigation: _
POODS Case Officer: Special Agent
Statutory Authority for Reward: LAC
Amount Requested: $ 3,500.00
(b)(6),(b)7)C)
Concurrence: . ] S-6- o7
(b)E).LYTHC) bl et Date
ApProved:"m”m‘ S ‘,/_ng
—cTreT-oTTrTeoT T oo Nt Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Processed: - S73/064
udget Officer Date
Attachments
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-

3. INV#: 2007404555

4. Amount of Reward Requested: $3,500.00. This amount was derived by
gauging the importance of the information received from the requested reward recipient.
Without the information provided by the individual above, the investigation would not
have come to the successful conclusion that it did. The individual above had an extremely
close tie with the several of the subjects and assisted us by providing the crucial
information needed to further the completion of the investigation. Additionally,
investigation had many facets including National Wildlife Refuge Act violations, Lacey
Act violations, Migratory Bird Treaty Act violations, Felony Firearms violations,
Controlled Substance Act violations, as well as other Felony Firearm violations.

Operation Stone Duck has been and continues to be a great success. Information received
by [ s csscntial in this investigation as well the prosecution of the
subjects involved. In addition tofjjjjilffproviding essential information throughout the
entire investigation, he was additionally helpful in providing crucial testimony in the trial
and subsequent conviction of the conservation officer and his brother. -had actual
threats made against him and his family during investigation for possibility of his
assistance with law enforcement. ﬁontinues to provide information to undercover
operations for Mississippi Dept. of Wildlife, Fisheries and Parks.

5. Statutory Authority for Reward: LAC
6. Justification Statement:

(1)Beginning in September 2006 and continuing through present, agents from the
Mississippi Department of Wildlife Fisheries and Parks, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Fish and Wildlife Service, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms began
an investigation into allegations of numerous federal, state, and local laws including
federal wildlife violations, narcotics violations, and firearms violations. Pnimary focus of
the investigation involves numerous individuals from the Southern District of
Mississippi.

(11), (111)

In Operation Stone Duck investigation, a total of approximately 30 individuals
have been implicated and or charged with federal and state violations. The investigation
has led to several felony and misdemeanor convictions. The main subjects of the
investigation were charged and sentenced as follows:
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(iv)

_p]ed guilty and was sentenced as follows:

2 misdemeanor counts Lacey Act, 2 counts National Wildlife Refuge Act, 2 felony
counts Controlled Substance Act

Sentence:
121 months Federal Prison, 4 years probation, $2500.00 fines

B 0 \cd suilty and was sentenced as follows:

1 misdemeanor count Lacey Act, | count National Wildlife Refuge Act, 1 felony count
Controlled Substance Act

Sentence:
46 months Federal Prison, 4 years probation, $2500.00 fines

-pled guilty and was sentenced as follows:

1 felony count Possession of Unregistered Firearm

Sentence:
15 months Federal Prison, 3 years probation, $5000.00 fines

_: pled guilty and was sentenced as follows:

1 misdemeanor count Lacey Act, 1 count National Wildlife Refuge Act, 3 misdemeanor
counts Migratory Bird Treaty Act, 1 felony count Firearms Possession on Stennis Space

Center

Sentence:
6 months Federal Prison, 1 year’s probation, $3500.00 fines

During this investigation the agents learned that a forme

B s involved with the subjects impl :
of Operation Stone Duck, [ G ere

subsequently found guilty in federal court for numerous violations of the Migratory Bird
Treaty Act including Hunting over Bait, Taking Over the Limit of MGB, Taking Ducks
Closed Season, Exceeding Possession Limit, and Exceeding Field Possession Limit. The
as sentenced to 30 days in federal prison, $3000.00 fine and 2
years probation. His brother was sentenced to $3000.00 fine, and 2 years probation.

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
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{v) All prosecutions completed with the exception of taxidermist _
B ol ved in mountine wildlife killed during investigation.

. . A . (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Notices of Violation issued to

(vi)  Proposed reward recipient has no relationship with any Service Officer,
with any family member of any Service Officer, or with any person involved in the
investigation or family member of such person.

(vi1) Proposed reward recipient has received no compensation for

assistance in investigation, and to my knowledge has never been
paid for assistance in any investigation.

(viii) Name of person receiving reward: _

(ix) No special circumstances requiring special check issuance.
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2009
Reply Refer To: MAY 1 .
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

FALE COPY

MEMORANDUM:
TO: Chief, Finance Center
FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611)

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey

Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

[ have approved the issuance of a $3,500.00 reward to Please issue

a check payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-4

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
1875 Century Boulevard

Atlanta, Georgia 30345

Your assistance is appre%iae‘lgbg\,{C\Pleg;e refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer, [~ (703-358-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

99000-9-0101
99000-4900

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sumame
FWS/LE:MFord: 05/11/2009:Inv#2007404555
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
1875 Century Boulevard
Atlanta, Georgia 30345

IN REPLY RFFER T(}

FWS/LE/INV2007404555

Memorandum

To: Chief, Offmmm©

From: Special

—

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with LE Memorandum 35, I request approval of payment of a reward to the following individual.
Complete justification is attached.

INV Number: 2007404555

Title of Investigation: Operation Stone Duck

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Case Officer: Special Ager

I(b)IZG}-(b}(7)IZC).(b}Il7}lfD}
ded far-
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

Statutory Authority for Reward: LAC

Amount Requested: $ 3,500.00

BXE).EN7IC)
Concurrence: _| 5 - é - 09‘
1pati Date
(b)(6),(b)7)C)

Approved: S (—M 7
Chiet, Ottice of Law Entdpfement Date
(b)(6),(b)7)C)

Processed: 5/8/06
Budget Officef Date

Attachments
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(b)(6),(b)(7

(D)(6).(b)(7)C).(b)7)(D)

1 Reward requested for

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

2. No CPI identification number obtained.

3. INV#: 2007404555

4. Amount of Reward Requested: $3,500.00.

This amount was derived by

gauging the importance of the information received from the requested reward recipient.
Without the information provided by the individual above, the investigation would not
have come to the successful conclusion that it did. The individual above had an extremely
close tie with the several of the subjects and assisted us by providing the crucial
information needed to further the completion of the investigation. Additionally,
investigation had many facets including National Wildlife Refuge Act violations, Lacey
Act violations, Migratory Bird Treaty Act violations, Felony Firearms violations,
Controlled Substance Act violations, as well as other Felony Firearm violations.

O has been and continues to be a great success. Information received
................... B as Csscnti 1in this inVCStigation as well the prosecution of the
......................... subjects involved:-In-additionto| - providing essential information throughout the

entire investigation, he was additionally helpful in providi
and subsequent conviction of the conservation officer and

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D).(b)7)F)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)D).(b)7)F)

5. Statutory Authority for Reward: LAC

6. Justification Statement:

{(1)Beginning in September 2006 and continuing through present, agents from the
Mississippi Department of Wildlife Fisheries and Parks, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Fish and Wildlife Service, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms began
an investigation into allegations of numerous federal, state, and local laws including
federal wildlife violations, narcotics violations, and firearms violations. Pnimary focus of
the investigation involves numerous individuals from the Southern District of

Mississippi.
1

(11), (111)

In Operation Stone Duck investigation, a total of approximately 30 individuals
have been implicated and or charged with federal and state violations. The investigation
has led to several felony and misdemeanor convictions. The main subjects of the

investigation were charged and sentenced as follows:
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(iv)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

. pled guilty and was sentenced as follows:

2 misdemeanor counts Lacey Act, 2 counts National Wildlife Refuge Act, 2 felony
counts Controlled Substance Act

Sentence:
121 months Fed

eral Prison, 4 years probation, $2500.00 fines

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

pled guilty and was sentenced as follows:

1 misdemeanor count Lacey Act, | count National Wildlife Refuge Act, 1 felony count

Controlled Subs

Sentence:
46 months Fede

tance Act

ral Prison, 4 years probation, $2500.00 fines

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

pled guilty and was sentenced as follows:

1 felony count Possession of Unregistered Firearm

Sentence:
15 months Fede

ral Prison, 3 years probation, $5000.00 fines

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

pled guilty and was sentenced as follows:

1 misdemeanor

count Lacey Act, 1 count National Wildlife Refuge Act, 3 misdemeanor

counts Migratory Bird Treaty Act, 1 felony count Firearms Possession on Stennis Space

Center

Sentence:

6 months Federal Prison, 1 year’s probation, $3500.00 fines

During this investigation the agents learned that a former MDWFP Conservation Officer

|(b}[6).(b)l'7}(0)

pvas involved with the subjects implicated in the_investioation As part
(b)(6).(D)(7)(C)

of Operation Stone Duck, the conservation officer and his brother were

subsequently fo

und guilty in federal court for numerous violations ot the Migratory Bird

Treaty Act including Hunting over Bait, Taking Over the Limit of MGB, Taking Ducks

Closed Season,
Conservation of
years probation

Exceeding Possession Limit, and Exceeding Field Possession Limit. The
[ficer was sentenced to 30 days in federal prison, $3000.00 fine and 2
SOOI lwas sentenced to $3000.00 fine, and 2 years probation.
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(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

(v) —Allor ions completed with the exception of taxidermist
OB

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Notices of Violation issued to

(vi)  Proposed reward recipient has no relationship with any Service Officer,
with any family member of any Service Officer, or with any person involved in the
investigation or family member of such person.

(vi1) Proposed reward recipient has received no compensation for
assistance in investigation, and to my knowledge has never been
paid for assistance in any investigation.

(D)(6),(D)7)C).(b)7HD)

(viii) Name of person receiving reward:

(ix) No special circumstances requiring special check issuance.

involved in meuatinawildlife killed during investigation.
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(D)(6).(b)THC).(b)(T)

(D).OXT)F),

(D)(6).(b)THC).(b)(T)
(D)

(b)(6).(b)(T)(C).(b)7)
(F)

NOTES TO REVIEWER

(D)(6).(b)(7)C).(b)7)(D)
Action: Request for reward to be paid to
Case Number: INV:2007404555
Case Title: OPERATION STONE DUCK
Region: 4

SUMMARY: This reward request is for $3,500.00. The amount was denved by gauging the

importance of the information received from Mr. [P®.®DNC.END)®NF

....pr.osecu.t.i.gn. -O-F--t-he---subj-ects---i-n volved:|—

Tacey Acl violations, Migratory Bird Irealy Act violalions, Felony Firearms violations,
Controlled Substance Act violations, and other Felony Firearm violations.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

Information reccived by

essential in this investigation as wcll the
iprovidcd cssential information throughout the

The proposed reward recipient has no relationship with any Service employee, with any family
member of any Service employee, or with any person involved in the investigation or family
member of such person. He has not reccived any compensation for assistance in this
investigation, and there are no special circumstances requinng a special check issuance.

Reviewer’s Comments and Recomme
U.S.C. 1540 (d) and LE Memo 35. SSA

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

= _This request mects the criteria set forth in 16

has reviewed the accompanying Request

(D)(6).(b)(7)C).(b)7)D)

for Payment of Reward for

[and concurs with the payment of the requested

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
reward.|”"”

Review|

QQ A[D)(G_‘:.[b}mtcl I

M‘-’; é’, 'Zz)vc}

Date

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concur:

6

at
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concur:

y 4 Y ad -4 y 7
il cice rbiard © No)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concur:

,D#mty Chief/PI:E / /

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concur:

Chief/OLE

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Date

0290



Beginning in September 2006 and continuing through present, agents from the
Mississippi Department of Wildlife Fisheries and Parks, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Fish and Wildlife Service, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms began
an investigation into allegations of numerous federal, state, and local laws including
federal wildlife violations, narcotics violations, and firearms violations. Primary focus of
the investigation involves numerous individuals from the Southern District of
Mississippi.

Opcration Stone Duck investigation has led to several felony convictions including 2
subjects convicted of selling methamphetamines. One of these subjects is currently
serving a 10 year prison sentence; the other is serving a 3 year sentence. 2 other
subjects involved in Operation Stone Duck were convicted of federal felony weapons
charges, and both were sentenced to federal prison. All of the subjects involved in the
investigation have been convicted of federal wildlife violations including Migratory Bird
Treaty Act violations, National Wildlife Refuge Act Violations, and Lacey Act
violations.

During this investigation the agents learned that a former MDWFP Conservation Officer
was involved with the subjects implicated in the investigation. As part of Operation Stone
Duck, the conservation officer and his brother were subsequently found guilty in federal
court for numerous violations of the Migratory Bird Treaty Act including Hunting over
Bait, Taking Over the Limit of MGB, Taking Ducks Closed Season, Exceeding
Possession Limit, and Exceeding Field Possession Limit. The Conservation
sentenced to 30 days in federal prison, $3000.00 fine and 2 years probation.
was sentenced to $3000.00 fine, and 2 years probation.

(D)(6).(D)T)C)

Operation Stone Duck has been and continues to be a great success. Information received

A e byl = vas essenﬁihis'investigation as well the prosecution of the
X6 OO jects involved. In-addition tol__ providing essential information throughout the
O entire investigation, he was additionally helpful in providing crucial testimony in the trial
and subsequent conviction of the conservation officer and his brother. - Icontinues S it
to provide information to undercover operations for Mississippi Dept. of Wildlife,

Fisheries and Parks.
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Office of Law Enforcement
500 Gold Avenue, Room 9021
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 2
Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

Pursuant to Law Enforcement Memorandum, LE 35, I request approval of payment of a reward to the fotlowing
individual. Justification is attached.

INV Number: 2002202883

Title of Investigation: T or C Raptors

(D)(6).(D)THC)

Case Officer: SA

BOIBGE)
Reward Recommended for

Statutory Authority for Reward: Fish and Wildlife Revenue Enhancement Act

[ B -FAVaWa¥al

P |
Amount Requssades

Concurrence: S-a 8 -O ?

JFIXC, DIGICIT O TIVCSTEATTONS Date
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Approved: . _ ; - Zf 'ﬂ}

ﬁ..fl)" Date
Processed: 6-/2-0f
Date
Attachments:
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(b)(6).(b)7XC)

lDl

The name, address, occupation, and employer (when appropriate) of the
individual for whom the reward is requested.

(b

)6).(0)(7)C).(b)T7)D)

Unemployed
The INV number and the title of the case.
INV 2002202883 — T or C Raptors

The amount of reward requested, including an explanation of how the amount was
derived:

The requested amount for the reward is $2,500.00. The amount is the statutory maximum
and would be equitable compensation fo - efforts and assistance. The reward
amount would help cover Walker’s trave expenses during this mvestlgatlon

The authority for issuing the reward. sl

Fish and Wildlife Revenue Enhancement Act — WO Special Funds Account

Justification statement:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(1) As a result of Mr. initial complaint, one undercover purchase, and the
introduction of an undercover agent, the two suspects have been convicted and sentenced
to felony and misdemeanor charges involving the sale of bald eagle, golden gagle
numerous other migratory bird parts. In the course of this investigation, Mr.lS__
one undercover purchase and introduced the undercover officer to the suspects. The
undercover officer subsequently made three more undercover purchases, including the
purchase of a bald eagle carcass that one of the defendants received from the National
Eagle Repository. One suspect pleaded guilty to one felony count of violation of the
Migratory Bird Treaty Act. He was sentenced to three years of supervised probation and
six months of home confinement. The other suspect pled guilty to one misdemeanor
count of violation of the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act. She was sentenced to
two years of supervised probation.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

‘Mr.L was the original complainant. Throughout the investigation, Mr.
willingly met with investigators and provided them information critical to the
Ainvestigation... 1f }. had not come forward, the
investigation woulcl not have been initiated and the evidence, along with the information,
would have possibly been destroyed or covered up. Even though, Mr. —jrealized. .
his cooperation may become public, he still came forward and cooperated with the
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

investigators “because it is thelﬂg to do” and he was willing to testify on behalf of
---------------------- - the-government. Without Mri | pssistance, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

(USFWS) would not have known about this illegal activity and the exploitation of this

species would have continue ing an even larger market in the New Mexico district,
----------------------------------- possibly the Southwest:“Mr.| —  |displayed much conc nd genuine interest in

conserving this species for future generations to come.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

In order to complete the mission and purpose of the USFWS, Office of Law
Enforcement, it is extremely important and critical to provide a monetary reward to the
individuals who come forward and provide information to investigators. Especially those

_individuals like Mr.[_____}that have a much closer relationship to our natural resources

and have a much larger stake in the fight for conservation.

(i1} The number of subjects involved.

Two subjects were involved and

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(111} The number of subjects charged, the nature of those charges, and the results of any

pr SCotions
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

rroooorepleaded guilty to one felony count of violation of the Migratory Bird Treaty

Act (16 USC 703 and 707(b)).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

pleaded guilty to one misdemeanor count of violation of the Bald and Golden

Eagle Protection Act (16 USC 668(a)).

(iv) The total fines, jail terms, civil penalties, and forfeitures of property obtained in the case.

On October 01, 2003

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

was placed on three years of supervised probation and

six months of home confincment.

On July 16, 2008,

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

was placed on two years of supervised probation.

Due to the indigent nature of both suspects, neither of them received any fines.

(v) If all prosecutions have not been completed, a statement justifying payment of the reward
before completion of pending prosecutions.

All prosecutions in this investigation have been completed.

0294



(vi) If the proposed reward recipient has at present or has had any relationship with any Service
officer, with any family member of any Service officer, or with any other person involved in the
investigation or any family of such person, the details of that relationship must be provided.

There is no known relationship to Service officers, employees, family members of any
Service employee or any other person involved in the investigation.

(vii) The total amount of compensation the individual has already received for assistance in this
case, and the total amount of compensation that individual has been paid within the last fiscal
year for any case.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

has received no monetary compensation for his assistance.

(viil) The name of the person who will receive the reward.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D)

(ix) Circumstances, if any, requiring special check issuance procedures.
None.

6. How to issue the checks.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

Make check payable to

1. Where checks will be mailed.

in Edmond, OK. Special Agent

_ n person, and insure procedures set forth in
................. arc followed regarding the payment of this reward.
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Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) ~
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey

Act Amendments of 1981.
I have approved the issuance of a $5,000.00 reward to Please issue a
check payable to her in the amount specified. The checKsShowa B¢ Torwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
P.O.Box 9

Sherwood, OR 97140-0009

Your assistance is appre (b;(s) ed, | refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer, | 703-358-1949).

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(0)(6),(b)(7)(C),(0)(7)(D),(b)(7)
(E).O)T)F)

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

. DO TG
cc:  Surname _ GEOUG

FWS/LE{c)"“"" [08/28/2009: INV
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203

AG 31 %003

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(0)(6),(b)(7)(C)
I have approved the issuance of a $5,000.00 reward to Please issue a
check payable to her in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
P.O.Box 9

Sherwood, OR 97140-0009

refer any questions you may have to the
(703-358-1949).

Your. agsmtapce is appregiated |
Administrative Officer,

(D)(0).(D)(7)CT)

99000-9-0126
99000-4900
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FiSH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
OFFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
P.O.Box 9
Sherwood, Oregon 97140-0009
Telephone 503-521-5300

In Reply Refer To:

United States Department of the Interior

FWS/LE

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
Washington, D.C. @) BXIC)

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region |
Sherwood, Oregon

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

AUG 2 1 2009

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, I request approval for payment of a reward.

(D)(6).(D)7)C).(b)7HD)
Name of recipient:

Address:

Occupation:

Employer: N/A

INV Number and Title: 2004102515, CAT LAKE NEST DESTRUCTION
Amount of Reward: $5,000.00

Prior Compensation: None

Statute: (circle one) AECAJAHA/ARPA/BGEPAC/MMPA/MBTA/RTCA/WBCA

Reward Account: {circle one) Xaw Enforcement Rewar ount or WQ Special Funds Account

Justification: See Next Page
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concurrence: 8—- 22-0F%
B)(E).0I7IC) Date

Approved: sz 7%45
C (0)(6).(b)(7)(C) nt Date

Processed: | d29/05
Budget Ofticer 7 Date

Attachments

o ¢lriloa
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JUSTIFICATION:

a)

(b)(6),(b)7)C)
(b)(6),(b)TXCY

b)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

g)

h)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

had been watching a pair of bald eagles (listed as threatened at the time)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

build a nest on private timber lands in Washingto _bgt(g(t;. The nest site was located behind
locked gates. During one of his hikes in the area, [ |no iced the eagle nest tree had
been cut down and the stump was covered with tree boughs] ~  Hid a thorough job of

reporting the violation and made the report to both the state and federal governments.

.greed to meet SA[0” " |and led him i {0 the sjte on foot. showed SA . 007
L Ithe felled tree and bough covered stump.[2 " [assisted —}n-searching  ©®®7©
the nest debris pile for eggs, chicks, feathers and prey remnants. had the foresight %"
to retrieve, 2[61)‘"( Jg folder he found on the ground that had been dropped during the logging
operation© turned this folder over to SA [ |during the site visit. This file

folder contained the defendant’s pame and business information along with other subjects
linked to the investigation.|[©  pever divulged the existence of a federal investigation
to anyone. |'r‘c'~l " Istated from the start of the investigation he would testify in court if
needed, even though he knew the investigation Would mvolve an independent logging
company on the Olympic Peninsula and m
This investigation involved-three suhiects
(Forestry Consultant) and tLandowner).

(BXE)BXTXC) iid the full collateral of $1,500.00 on a Federal Violation Notice for

ed species and agreed to covertly audio record his contacts with

|pleaded guilty to a violation of the BGEPA for taking a nest.

lwas never charged.

lwas sentenced to 60 days in Federal prison.

defense attorn ed the reporting parties’ information before they

original comnlajnt was turned over to the defense.

as frightened by 4 stating he had a bad temper and

owned lots of firearms. There is always a chance of retribution, Jwvas aware of this ©©®M©

but was always willing to testify if needed.

Any time you prevent a listed species from reproducing it has an impact on that species

recovery. Bald eagles did not attempt to build a nest on Cat Lake for at least two years

after the original nest tree was cut down. There is currently an active bald eagle nest on

Cat Lake.

The amount of the reward is a fraction of what the landowner would have made on the

sale of lots along the lakeshore if the violation had not been reported. Defendant?(s““""“c“

reported that the lots along the lakeshore would be sold for $200,000.00 to $250,000.00

each and an active eagle nest could complicate the sale of one or two of these lakeshore

lots.

No special circumstances requiring the issuance of a special check.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
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Actiop:

Case Number:
Case Title:
Region:

SUMMARY: This

NOTES TO REVIEWER

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

Request for reward to be paid tqg

INV:2004102515
CAT LAKE NEST DESTRUCTION
1

reward request is for $5000.00. The amount was derived by gauging the

(D)(6).(0)(7)

significance of the information received from Mr|© and his exposure to potential physical

harm during the course of this investigation.

Information received by Mr.
the subjccts involved. [

(B)6).B)XTHC) at the time) build a n

syl behlndlockedgates
(BYE).BYTIC)
(bYB).LYTHC)

p_p..c..d...dunng...the....l.obg,1ng -0-perati-on-;| — |lumed this folder over to SA

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)7)C)

ivate timber lands in Washington State. The nest site

was essential in this investigation as well the prosecution of
|had been watching a pair of bald cagles (listed as threatened

was located

""""""""" atter noticed the eagle nest tree had been cut down and the stump was

etrieved a file folder he found on the grqund th

t had been

k 3 (D)(B).(L)THC)
during-the site-....

v151t This f'le folder conlaincd Ihs dcfendant s name and business informatlon along with other

in court if necdcd gven thou;,h he knew the mvesngauon would involve an mdcpendent logging
company on the Olympic Peninsula and may subject him to ridicule and harassment and the chance

of retribution.

This investigation involved three subjects

{Forestry Consultant)

covertly audio record

BGEPA for taking a nest and was sentenced to 60 days in Federal prison.

charged.

The amount of the reward is a fraction of what the landowner would have made

sale of lots along the

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

and__ KLandowner). | e Ipaid the full ©XE)BXTYO)
collateral of $1,500.00 on a Federal ViglatianNatice fartakina an endangered species and agreed to

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

his contacts with pleaded eulty to a violation of the

(b)(6),(b)7)C)

(Was never

lakeshore if the violation had not been reported. Defendant

on the

(b)(6).(b)THC)

reported that the lots along the lakeshore would be sold for $200,000.00 to $250,000.00
each and an active eaglc nest could complicate the sale of one or two of these lakeshore

lots.

The proposed reward recipient has no relationship with any Service employee, with any family
member of any Service employee, or with any person involved in the investigation or family
member of such person. He has not received any compensation for assistance in this
investigation, and there are no special circumstances requiring a special check issuance,

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: This request meets the crterta set forth in

450 FWS 2 SSA C

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
fo

and concurs with the payment of the requested reward.

int Fraley has reviewed the accompanying Request for Payment of Reward

0300



Reviewer

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

X6 BITIC)
SSAl

Au L'Zé}/ Coe ]

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concur:

Concur:

Concur:

Concur:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

SAC/INV

Division Chief/LE Ops

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief/OLE

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Chief/DI F
)(E).®X7)C)

Date ©

@ -36-0F

Date

Date
Date

Date
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Reply Refer To: AUG 31 2000
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6),(0)(7)(C),(0)(7)
I have approved the issuance of a $1,000.00 reward to |D©0E.CNE | Please issue a

check payable to her in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
P.O.Box 9

Sherwood, OR 97140-0009

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer, |‘b)‘6"“’)‘7)‘c) (703-358-1949).

(0)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

cc: Sumame

glé))(?g)((l;))((i:))(c)‘(b)(7)(D)‘(b)(7)
FWS/L gté))(zggg)),((g;m' )8/28/2009: :

0302



£, -

AUG 31 2009

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05-

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Ccntc;'

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

Eg;EE)),((%)(7)(0),(b)(7)(D),(b)
I have approved the issuance of a $1,000.00 reward tof = Please issue a
check payable to her in the amount specified. The ch arded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
P.O.Box 9

Sherwood, OR 97140-0009

Your assistance is appre 6’ ated lease refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officef 703-358-1949).

(0)(6).(D)(7)(C)

(0)(6),(b)(7)(C),(0)(7)(D),(L)7)(E),
(b)(7)(F)

I:mxe),(b)m«:)
cc:  Sumame (7)(E),(b)T)F)

FWS/LB:|«:) 08/28/2009:
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/ —l- United States Department of the Interior
. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
gy
‘- Office of Law Enforcement
4401 N, Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203
AUG 31 2003
Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05
MEMORANDUM:
TO: Chief. Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account
This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

I have approved the issuance of a $1,000.00 reward to | Please issue a
check payable 1o her in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
P.O.Box 9

Sherwood, OR  97140-0009

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer, [7©®7© (703-358-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

99000-9-0125
99000-4900
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
OFFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
P.0. Box 9
Sherwood, Oregon 97140-0009
Telephone 503-521-5300

In Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE

AUG 2 1 2009

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
Washington, D.C. BN EIT)

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region |
Sherwood, Oregon

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, I request approval for payment of a reward.

Name of recipient:
AddreSS' Eg}‘(ﬁ).(b](7}(C}.(b}(7}

Occupation:
Employer: .
INV Number and Title: 2007102637, HARVARD WOLF, LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Amount of Reward: $1,000.00

Prior Compensation: None

Statute: (circle one) AECA/AHA_/ARPA/BGEP LAC/MMPA/MBTA/RTCA/WBCA

Reward Account: (circle one){Law Enforcement Reward Account or WO Special Funds Account

Justification; SEpeomo

§-27-9F

Concurrence: |
UEITEE Date

Approved: g/;/UV 5
Chiet, Otfice of Law Enforz;!)ént Date
EXE)BTIC)

Processed: Fhn /09
guager oricer. Date

Attachments

on ¥ (2 { > 0305



JUSTIFICATION:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

(D)(0),(0)(7)
(C)

On May 10, 2007, Mr voluntarily provided information to the Idaho Department of Fish
and Game (IDFG) regarding the unlawful take of a gray wolf by a resident of Harvard, Idaho,
The IDFG subsequently provided the same information to
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Office of Law Enforcement for investigation of a violation of
the Endangered Species Act (ESA).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

when they
ourteously contacted
had sheep in the area near his residence.

ehicle to the re orled‘ location of the wolf,
here it was.shot the wolf

ATy

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C) N6).(0)(7)(C)

subsequently itec (m') residence dr
and shot the wolf af'ter th '

place Wthh lead to the death of the wolf.

As a result of the information provided by M{____ aone (1) count ESA target letter was sent
to[2@ P by the U.S. Attorney’s Office, Boise, Idaho, on June 2, 2008, alleging the illegal
take of an ESA listed species.
)G BN7)
On January 22, 2009, L2 entered into a plea agreement and pleaded guilty to the one (1)
count of violating the ESA for the illegal take of one gray wolf.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

On January 22, 2009, was sentenced in the United States District Court, Moscow,
Idaho, to 12 months supervised probation; ordered to pay restitution in the amount of $2,000.00
to the Idaho Department of Fish and Game Clearwater Enforcement Trust Fund; ordered to pay
$25.00 special assessment to the court; and ordered to one year hunting license revocation..

(D)(6).(D)7)C)

M layed an instrumental role in this investigation by reporting a violation related to a

highly controversial issue in the State of Idaho. Information gathe ;;ggs_db_\(;;:(i:ug_[lhe first contact
(0)(6).(D)(7)(

with Mr. [2”™ konfirmed that a wolf had been shot and killed byl and that Mr.

"OP0 Lovitnessed the violation first han | -Thewolf did not have a collar and was completely out

of sight from passerbies, therefore if Mr[© had not reported the unlawfu] take to law
enforcement authorities, its death would more than likely have remained undetected.

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

It is requested that a reward in the amount of $1,000.00 be paid to from the Law
Enforcement Reward Account. By reporting this violation, Mr.[2)"® |placed himself and his
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family at risk and ina posmon for potential personal and property retaliation given the fact that
catly opposed to the protection of wolves. There is no
question tha as convicted of violating the Endangered Species Act based
on the mformauon reported by RS

The wolf taken in this case is representative of most wolf cases here in Idaho, one or multiple
gunshots equal one wolf kill. There is usually very little evidence left behind except for a hole in
a carcass. Most of these unlawful acts go unreported and the impact to the resource is not
known. The impact of this wolf on the rest of the pack/population is not known because this
wolf’s pecking order was not determined in this area. The impact may have been serious for the
survival of this pack for that year because the wolf was taken during the critical period when pup
survivability needs are increasing. These needs are then taken on by the whole pack, not just the
alpha male and female. At this time it is not known what particular role this wolf played in the
pack.

The reward amount was determined is this case for $1,000.00 for each individual by the
following analysis. In a previous case (INV 2004101062), three individuals supported
investigative work for the illegal take of a wolf by helping FWS-OLE make covert calls, provide
insight into the shooter’s day to day activities and help us recover additional evidence as the case
evolved. The main witness in this case was given $2,500.00 from the FWS and $2,500 from
Defenders of Wildlife. The other two witnesses received less. SAl””"“realizes the
involvement by the individuals in this current case werc simply a witness reporting the facts
surrounding their location at a particular time. They reported the incident, filled out statements
and looked at photo lineups. They had no further involvement, so therefore their reward does not
meet the previous witness involvement standard. This witness will not receive additional funds

(b)(6),(b)(7)

from any NGO that SAfc) is aware of.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Please consider this request, and if approved, please forward a check made out to

to the SAC, Region | where coordination for delivery to the recipient will be made.
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

X GXINC)
Action: Request for reward to be paid to[”®®"® &
Case Number: INV:2007102637
Case Title: HARVARD WOLF, LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Region: 1

SUMMARY: This reward request is for $1000.00 apiece. The reward payment in this amount
would be equitable compensation for the| " Efforts and assistance in the above named
ESA investigation. This case was initiated as a direct result of information provided by them.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

played an instrumental role in this investigation by reporting a violation related
to a highly controversial issue in the State of Idaho. Information gathered during the first contact
with thd”®®" | confirmed that a Grey Wolf had been shot and killed by R

and that witnessed the viglatign first hand. The wolf did not have a collar and was
completely out of sight, if thL______lhad not reported the unlawful take to law enforcement
authorities, its death would more than likely have remained undetected.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

(0)(6),(0)(7)
On January 22, 2009, " pleaded gui e (1) count of violating the ESA for the illegal
take of one gray wolf. On January 22,2009 lwas sentenced in the United States District
Court, Moscow, Idaho, to 12 months supervised probation; ordered to pay restitution in the amount
of $2,000.00 to the Idaho Department of Fish and Game Clearwater Enforcement Trust Fund,
ordered to pay $25.00 special assessment to the court; and ordered to one year hunting license

revocation.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
By reporting this violation, the placed themselves and their family at risk and in a position
for potential personal and property retaliation given the fact that the liy '
greatly opposed to the protection of wolves. There is no question that

convicted of violating the Endangered Species Act based on the mfonnatlon reported b
(b)(6),(b)7)C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

The proposed reward recipient has no relationship with any Service employee, with any family
member of any Service employee, or with any person involved in the investigation or family
member of such person. He has not received any compensation for assistance in this
investigation, and there are no special circumstances requinng a special check issuance.

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: This request meets the criteria set forth in
450 FI.S 2_SSA [V©®0©

b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
for thd and concurs with the payment of the requested reward.
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Reviewer:

Concur:

Concur:

Concur:

Concur:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Division Chief/LE Ops

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief/OLE

(D)(6).(b)7)C)

Chief/OLE

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Ab\,{ Z/Q/ ?/IO“L
D#te

B-3L-0F

Date

Date

Date

Date
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203

AUG 31 7909

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief. Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981,

(D)(6).(D)THC)
I have approved the issuance of a $1,000.00 reward to Please issue a
check payable to her in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

USEFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
P.O.Box 9

Sherwood, OR  97140-0009

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Office[”®®7© [703-358-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

99000-9-0124
995000-4500

0310



United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
OFFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
P.O. Box ¢
Sherwood, Oregon 97140-000%9
Telephone 503-521-5300

In Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE

AUG 2 1 2000

Memorandum

To: Chicf, Office of Law Enforcement s
Washington, D.C.

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 1
Sherwood, Oregon

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, | request approval for payment of a reward,

(0)(6).(D)7)C).(b)7HD)
Name of recipient:
Address:
Occupation:
Employer:
INV Number and Title: 2007102637, HARVARD WOLF, LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Amount of Reward: $£1,000.00
Prior Compensation: None

Statute: (circle onc) AECA/AHA/ARPA/BGEPA#:S LAC/MMPA/MBTA/RTCA/WBCA

Reward Account: (circle one) Law Enforcement Reward Account or WO Special Funds Account

Justification: See Next Page

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Concurrence: 8‘ 2‘7 -0 5
E){E)E}.{?R: e bt Date
Approved: L _ g%? %7
Chief, Office of LEF"“G“W"‘C" ment Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Processed: - 2 ﬁ-’l /o9
Budget Officer Date
Attachments
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JUSTIFICATION:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D)

....................................... '"0'ﬂ----M"&}’-""l"@;-"ﬂ'@0-7;""‘M-s;"' voluntari ly pr ovided information to the Idaho Dep artment of Fish
and Game (]%&Qﬂﬂ[ﬂiﬂm.]awﬁll take of a gray wolf by a resident of Harvard, Idaho,
identifiedagd The IDFG subsequently provided the same information to
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Office of Law Enforcement, for investigation of a violation
of the Endangered Species Act (ESA).

(0)(6),(0)(7)

Ms|” reported that she was traveline with her husband after v'siti&g_h,gx_

when they spotted a w O™ |residence. Ms[oT " b\;g}b\f:;:z))'w" |

courteously contacted d told him about the wolf sincel__ had sheep in the
area near his residence. subsequently exited his residence, drove a vehicle to the
reporjedlacatian of the wolf, and shot the wolf after the Ellisons showed®®®7

was. shot the wolf from Idaho State Highway 6 from approximately 45 yards away.

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

(D)(6).(D)(7)
(C} - . . . . .
Ao Jmmally wanted to remain anonymous, but ultimately agreed to testify against

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
ad the case gone to trial. She provided a written statement for the investigating
agent that clearly described the events that took place which lead to the death of the wollf.

(D)(6).(0)(7)
(C)

P Asaraculiaf the information provided by Ms aone (1) count ESA target letter was sent
_______________________________________ o by the U.S. Attorney’s Office, Boise, Idaho, on Junc 2, 2008, alleging the illcgal
take of an ESA listed species.

"""" On January 22, 2009 entered into a plea agreecment and pleaded guilty 1o the one (1)
count of violating the ESA for the illegal take of one gray wolf.
(D)(6).(D)7HC)
On January 22, 2009 was sentenced in the United States District Court, Moscow,
Idaho, to 12 months supervised probation; ordered to pay restitution in the amount of $2,000.00
to the Idaho Department of Fish and Game Clearwater Enforcement Trust Fund; ordered to pay
$25.00 special assessment to the court; and ordered to one year hunting license revocation..
(0)(6),(0)(7)
Ms|” layed an instrumental role in this investigation by reporting a violation related to a
highly cpatraversial issue in the State of Idaho. Information gatherg%)g%l‘;icr)m he first contact
] confirmed that a wolf had been shot and killed by] , and that Ms.
witnessed the violation first hand—The awolf did not have a collar and was completely out
of sight from passerbies, therefore if Ms.[© had not reported the unlawful take to law
enforcement authorities, its death would more than likely have remained undetected.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)D).(b)7)F)
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)D).(b)7)F)

The wolf taken in this case is representative of most wolf cases here in Idaho, one or multiple
gunshots equal one wolf kill. There is usually very little evidence left behind except for a hole in
a carcass. Most of these unlawful acts go unreported and the impact to the resource is not
known. The impact of this wolf on the rest of the pack/population is not known because this
wolf’s pecking order was not determined in this area. The impact may have been serious for the
survival of this pack for that year because the wolf was taken during the critical period when pup
survivability needs are increasing. These needs are then taken on by the whole pack, not just the
alpha male and female. At this time, it is not known what particular role this wolf played in the
pack.

The reward amount was determined is this case for $1,000.00 for each individual by the
following analysis. In a previous case (INV 2004101062), three individuals supported
investigative work for the illegal take of a wolf by helping FWS-OLE make covert calls, provide
insight into the shooter’s day to day activities and help us recover additional evidence as the case
evolved. The main witness in this case was given $2,500.00 from the FWS and $2,500 from
Defenders of Wildlife. The other two witnesses received less. SA -~ {realizes-the
involvement by the individuals in this current case were simply a wiiness reporting the facts
surrounding their location at a particular time. They reported the incident, filled out statements
and looked at photo lineups. They had no further involvement, so therefore their reward does not
meet the previous witness involvement standard. This witness will not receive additional funds
from any NGO that SA[”© "5 aware of.

(D)(B).(LYTHC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

Please consider this request, and if approved, please forward a check made out to
_______________ to the SAC, Region 1 where coordination for delivery to the recipient will be made.
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

PGIOGE) BIE).BNTIC)
Action: Request for reward to be paid t| ) &
Case Number: INV:2007102637
Case Title: HARVARD WOLF, LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Region: 1

SUMMARY: This reward request is for $1000,00 apiece. The reward payment in this amount

. . (b)(6).(b)7)C) . .
would be equitable compensation for the[ """ |efforts and assistance in the above named

ESA investigation. This case was initiated as a direct result of information provided by them.

(0)(6),(0)(7)
Mr..and Mrs i played an instrumental role in this investigation by reporting a violation related
to a highlv cantraversial issue in the State of Idaho. Information gathered during the first contact
withthe| | confirmed that a Grey Wolf had been shot and killed by
and that witnessed theadalation first hand. The wolf did not have aTolTar ana was

had not reported the unlawful take to law enforcement

initially wanted to remain anonymous, but ultimately agreed to testify against
had the case gone to trial. They provided written statements for the investigating agent.

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

On January 22, 2009 leaded guilty to the one (1) count of violating the ESA for the illegal
take of one gray wolf. On January 22,2004”™™ | was sentenced in the United States District
Court, Moscow, ldaho, to 12 months supervised probation; ordered to pay restitution in the amount
of $2,000.00 to the Idaho Department of Fish and Game Clearwater Enforcement Trust Fund;
ordered to pay $25.00 special assessment to the court; and ordered to one year hunting license
revocation.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)D).(b)(7)F)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)(7}D).(b)7)F)
iR ‘“: Sl “:.‘“ aRt s (b)(6).(b)(7)C)
. There is no question that was
convicted of violating the Endangered Species Act based on the information reported by[52” jand

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

The proposed reward recipient has no relationship with any Service employee, with any family
member of any Service employee, or with any person involved in the investigation or family
member of such person. He has not received any compensation for assistance in this
investigation, and there are no special circumstances requiring a special check issuance.

and Recommendations: This request meets the criteria set forth in
as reviewed the accompanying Request for Payment of Reward
concurs with the payment of the requested reward.

Reviewer’s Co uments
450 FWS 2. SSA )6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6).(b)THC) for -‘._
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Reviewer:

Concur:

Concur;

Concur:

Concur:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6).(b)7)(C)

SSA

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

SAC/INV (D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Division Chief/LE Ops

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief/OLE

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

Chief/OLE

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Av\,( ?/Q/ 7/90[

D+te

B-3L-07

Date

Date

Date

Date
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Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05 SEP 14 2009

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981,

(0)(6),(0)(7)(C),(0)(7)
I have approved the issuance of a $40,000.00 reward to””"®®"® | Please issue a check
payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
P.O.Box 9

Sherwood, OR 97140-0009

refer any questions you may have to the
703-358-1949).

(0)(6).(0)(7)(C),(0)(7)(D).(B)T)(E).B)T)F)

Your assistance is app (b)(ﬁ).,(b)(7
Administrative Office

XC)

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C),(L)(7)(D).B)T)(E).BIT)F)

B8 BXIC)
cc:  Surname Y0 BT BN,
FWS/LE OEE0 D/11/2009: INV#[ONE©)XNEF)
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
OFFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
P.O.Box 9
Sherwood, Oregon 97140-0009
Telephone 503-521-5300

In Reply Refer To:

FWS/LE
Memorandum AUG 27 2003
To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
Washington, D.C. BYE)LBITNC)
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region |
Sherwood, Oregon
Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, [ request approval for payment of a reward.

Name of recipient:
Address:

Occupation:

Employer:

INV Number and Title;
Amount of Reward:
Prior Compensation:

Statute: (circle one) AECAIAHA:’ARPA/BGEPA;’ESMPA!MBTA!RTCA/WBCA

Reward Account: (circle one) L@mt or WO Special Funds Account

~Justification: See

Concurrence: q =fi 07

(b)(6).(b)7XC)

(b)(6),(b)T)C) SAC Date
Approved: q' { OC7
Chiel, OTIRT OT AW ENICICameEnt Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
‘Processed: S~/o-0 q
Budget Officer 4 Date
Attachments

o £ {’li ( ¢
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JUSTIFICATION:

-contaclcd the Office of Law Enforcement during 2006. He wished to inform OLE of
egregious violations of the Migratory Bird Treaty Act, Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act,
Endangered Species Act and the Lacey Act. The violations included the slaughter of Bald and
Golden Eagles and other protected migratory birds for use in the Native American Pow Wow
Circuit.

B sated that the

lucrative prizes being paid for dance contests by Native American Casinos was causing the
slaughter of hundreds of eagles and migratory birds. [Illllstated he wanted to assist the
Service to put a stop to this needless slaughter of wildlife.

Over the entire
three year investigatio ecame a vital part of a major covert investigative team
attempting to identify, document and prosecute those responsible.

During the covert phase of the investigationHattended 13 major pow wow events to
assist agents in identifying, documenting and purchasing raw feathers as well as Native
American regalia made from eagles and migratory birds. ([l as required to travel
hundreds of miles away from his homc and family. Every event included being away from home
aminimum of 4 days and on weekends. The workday at an event averaged 14 hours per day.

-contribution to this investigation cannot be given its true value in a few short
paragraphs. Whatjllbrought to the team was a working knowledge of the culture and
instant credibility with Native Americans and the criminal element among them. {Jjjjjjfurther
provided invaluable insight as to each target’s method of operation, as well as their individual
vulnerabilities that could be exploited by covert agents.

In two and one half years, covert agents were able to make significant, complex cascs against 29
individuals. Agents expect to add an additional six to eight individuals to the defendant list
based on search warrants executed as part of the investigation.

In the opinion of the covert team members, undertaking an investigation of this magnitude
without the cooperation of -would have taken in excess of five years. [t is doubtful that
covert agents would have been able to gain the confidence and trust of a very secretive and
somewhat closed culture without the involvement of [} The end result would have been
far fewer numbers of defendants and a significantly longer investigation resulting in a substantial
increase in the expenditure of funds.

nvolvement saved the covert team thousands of dollars. The savings can be
attributed to his daily contact with potential targets. Agents were able to focus their time and
efforts on specific individuals, saving significant covert funds by not having to engage in making
unnecessary confidence purchases. Agents did not have to spend additional funds for travel,
lodging and per diem by having to travel all over the country attempting to identify, meet and
gain the confidence of targets of the investigation. Because of Il involvement, covert
agents knew exactly who to target, where they would be, what their inventory was and how to
best make that most important first covert contact work in favor of the investigation.
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(b)6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

Currently charges have been filed on five individuals in Washington and Oregon, charges are
pending on another 24 individuals. An additional six to eight individuals will also be charged as
a result of evidence uncovered from the execution of search warrants. Charges were
documented and will be filed in the states of Oregon, Washington, Nevada, Kansas, Montana,
Virginia, Wisconsin and Idaho. Due to the number of defendants and the various jurisdictions
involved, charges will be filed on a state by state basis. As defendants’ investigations are
adjudicated, additional defendants will be charged.

-------- RAC— who is the case agent is requesting the reward before hand due to the length

of time 1t will take to adjudicate the cases. It may very well take two to four years to adjudicate
all subjects. The investigation was also structured so the[ Il did not purchase any of the
items of evidence and was not a witness to any transaction that will result in charges. Obtaining
a confirming statement from a prosecuting attorney is not possible as there will undoubtedly be
as many as seven op-eiaht nrogecuting attorneys involved and, as of this time, it is unknown who
will also retire in November of 2009 and he wishes to have the
if possible prior to his retirement.

reward submitted and approved

Finvolvement in this investigation posed a significant safety risk to him and his family.

ere 1s an extremely violent element to a segment of the Native Americans whom attend and
are involved in the unlawful activity. One individual who is a defendant is currently charged
with murder by Oregon authorities, other individuals have been in prison for dealing narcotics. It
was not unusual for targets of the investigation or their friends to be involved in fights and
altercations at after hour pow wow parties. The risk factor for- his family, and the
covert team was very high.

The impact of the illicit activities on Bald and Golden Eagles and other migratory birds was
immediate and far reaching. Washington for example had experienced a 50 percent drop in
nesting Golden Eagle numbers.” Of the occupied nests remaining, half were not producing
young. The investigation documented that four of the defendants from Washington were each
responsible for killing eighty to one hundred eagles per year. They had been involved in this
activity for as many as four years. This group was also responsible for stealing young eaglets
from nests only to kill them for their plumage when the plumage was at it most valuable stage.

Not only was this group having a significantly detrimental effect on populations of eagles and
migratory birds, they were also killing hundreds of wild horses and wildlife such as deer, elk and
bighorn sheep to use as bait to attract eagles which they would then shoot on a daily basis.

The investigation uncovered all aspects of the unlawful activity; the shooters, manufacturers and
dealers of unlawful Native American regalia. Because of [ lJinvolvement, the
investigation was able to build significant cases against nine of the largest eagle dealers in the
country. It was not unusual for these individuals to have in their inventory between fifty to
seventy eagles as well as hundreds of migratory birds available for sale. The execution of
search warrants on just seven of these targets resulted in the seizure of 300 eagles and over 300
migratory birds.

is responsible for an unprecedented investigation as it relates to the numbers of eagles

and hawks being killed and commercialized and the tremendous negative impact it would
continue to have without his willingness to become involved.
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The covert agents came up with a reward amount of $40,000 based on the following factors.

. The hundreds of hours - devoted and the initiative he took to making the
investigation a success which included significant travel away from his family and home.

. The number of major targets the investigation was able to identify, target and document
significant charges against.
) The thousands of dollars of savings to the Service in travel, lodging, per diem, and covert

funds by agents knowing exactly where to be and how to contact targets vs. chasing
targets all over the country trying to identify, target and attempt to gain the trust of the
targets.

. The extremely high risk factor-cxposed himself and his family to in an effort to
stop the unlawful activity.

o The intelligence, insight and instant credibility the agents were provided by
allowed the agents to be better prepared for high risk contacts over a period of two and
one half years required to document the unlawful activity.

Please consider this request, and if approved, please forward a check made out to -o
the SAC, Region 1 where coordination for delivery to the recipient will be made.

There are no special considerations for issuing a check to the reward recipient.
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)

Arlington, VA 22203
SEP 14 o
Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05
MEMORANDUM:
TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief. Office of Law Enforcement
SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account
This authorizes your payment of a reward from the [LE Reward Account (14x1611) —

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981,

(D)(6).(D)THC)
I have approved the issuance of a $40.000.00 reward to Please issue a check
payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded 10:

Special Agent In Charge R-1

UISFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
P.O. Box 9

Sherwood, OR  67140-0009

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the
(D)(6).(D)THC)

Administrative Officer,

09000-9-0132
99000-4900
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
OFFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
P.O.Box 9
Sherwood, Oregon 97140-0009
Telephone 503-521-5300

In Reply Refer To:

FWS/LE
Memorandum AUG 27 2003
To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement ——0-——
Washington, D.C.
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region |
Sherwood, Oregon
Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, [ request approval for payment of a reward.

.. BYE). BN NC)BITNO)
Name of recipient:

Address:

Occupation:

Employer: .

INV Number and Title; 2006104784, OPERATION HANGING ROCK

Amount of Reward: $40,000.00

Prior Compensation: $10,455,00: Compensation for attending 13 major Pow Wow
events throughout the Western & Central U.S. Each event required
a minimum of 4 days of work and/or travel; and majority of work
was on weekends and included works in excess of 14 hours per

S e Y M Ihas not received any other compensation within the

last fiscal year for any other investigation.

Statute: (circle one) AECA/AHA;’ARPA/BGEPAIESMPA!MBTA!RTCA/WBCA

Reward Account: (circle one) L@t or WO Special Funds Account

R A A
Justification: SeefE@mN©

Concurrence: | q iz 07
SAGmOT — — Date
Acti
Approved: _'l q' L{" OC?

gramns = Date
Processed: S~/o -09
Budget Officer / Date

Attachments

o £ (’h ( ¢

0322



(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

JUSTIFICATION:

I contacted the Office of Law Enforcement during 2006. He wished to inform OLE of
egregious violations of the Migratory Bird Treaty Act, Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act,
Endangered Species Act and the Lacey Act. The violations included the slaughter of Bald and
Golden Eagles and other protected migratory birds for use in the Native American Pow Wow
Circuit.

(D)(B).(LXTHC)
M is a Native American and is a member of the Navajo Tribe. M stated that the
lucrative prizes being paid for dance contests by Native American Casinos was causing the ,
slaughter of hundreds of eagles and migratory birds. Mr ated he wanted to assist the @7

Service to put a stop to this needless slaughter of wildlife.

(D)(6).(b)THC).(b)(T)
(D).(BXT)(F)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

In two and one half years, covert agents were able to make significant, complex cascs against 29
individuals. Agents expect to add an additional six to eight individuals to the defendant list
based on search warrants executed as part of the investigation.

In the opinion of the covert team members, undertaking an investigation of this magnitude
_without...t.h_e__...co.o.p.eralion...o.f-M-r.-ould have taken in excess of five years. [t is doubtful that

covert agents would have been able to gain the confidenge ang trust of a very secretive and
somewhat closed culture without the involvement of Mr - The-end result would have been
far fewer numbers of defendants and a significantly longer investigation resulting in a substantial
increase in the expenditure of funds.

(b)(6),(b)TNC)

M1 linvolvement saved the covert team thousands of dollars. The savings can be
attributed to his daily contact with potential targets. Agents were able to focus their time and
efforts on specific individuals, saving significant covert funds by not having to engage in making
unnecessary confidence purchases. Agents did not have to spend additional funds for travel,
lodging and per diem by having to travel all over the country attemptinats identify, meet and
gain the confidence of targets of the investigation. Because of Mr. jnvolvement; covert
agents knew exactly who to target, where they would be, what their inventory was and how to
best make that most important first covert contact work in favor of the investigation.

(b)(6).(b)THC)
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(bXTHC)

Currently charges have been filed on five individuals in Washington and Oregon, charges are
pending on another 24 individuals. An additional six to eight individuals will also be charged as
a result of evidence uncovered from the execution of search warrants. Charges were
documented and will be filed in the states of Oregon, Washington, Nevada, Kansas, Montana,
Virginia, Wisconsin and Idaho. Due to the number of defendants and the various jurisdictions
involved, charges will be filed on a state by state basis. As defendants’ investigations are
adjudicated, additional defendants will be charged.

(D)(6).(D)T7)C)
RAC who is the case agent is requesting the reward before hand due to the length
of time it will take to adjudicate the cases. It may very well t wo to four years to adjudicate
all subjects. The investigation was also structured so the Merileid not-purchase any of the
items of evidence and was not a witness to any transaction that will result in charges. Obtaining
a confirming statement from a prosecuting attorney is not possible as there will undoubtedly be
as many as seven or eight prosecuting attorneys involved and, as of this time, it is unknown who
they may be. -----RAG-ill also retire in November of 2009 and he wishes to have the

reward submitted and approved if possible prior to his retirement.
(D)(6),(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D).(b)7)F)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

The impact of the illicit activities on Bald and Golden Eagles and other migratory birds was
immediate and far reaching. Washington for example had experienced a 50 percent drop in
nesting Golden Eagle numbers.” Of the occupied nests remaining, half were not producing
young. The investigation documented that four of the defendants from Washington were each
responsible for killing eighty to one hundred eagles per year. They had been involved in this
activity for as many as four years. This group was also responsible for stealing young eaglets
from nests only to kill them for their plumage when the plumage was at it most valuable stage.

Not only was this group having a significantly detrimental effect on populations of eagles and
migratory birds, they were also killing hundreds of wild horses and wildlife such as deer, elk and
bighorn sheep to use as bait to attract eagles which they would then shoot on a daily basis.

The investigation uncovered all aspects of the unlawful activity: the shooters, manufacturers anﬁi),\(sx p—
dealers of unlawful Native American regalia. Because of Mr. involvement; the i
investigation was able to build significant cases against nine of the largest eagle dealers in the

country. It was not unusual for these individuals to have in their inventory between fifty to

seventy eagles as well as hundreds of migratory birds available for sale. The execution of

search warrants on just seven of these targets resulted in the seizure of 300 eagles and over 300
migratory birds.

-------- Mr| —_Jis responsible for an unprecedented investigation as it relates to the numbers of eagles
and hawks being killed and commercialized and the tremendous negative impact it would
continue to have without his willingness to become involved.
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The covert agents came up with a reward amount of $40,000 based on the following factors.

(b)(6).(b)THC)

o The hundreds of hours Mr, devoted and the initiative he took to making the
investigation a success which included significant travel away from his family and home.

. The number of major targets the investigation was able to identify, target and d
significant charges against.

ocument

) The thousands of dollars of savings to the Service in travel, lodging, per diem, and covert
funds by agents knowing exactly where to be and how to contact targets vs. chasing
targets all over the country trying to identify, target and attempt to gain the trust of the

(b)(B).(B)THC) targets.
........................................... o Thee‘xtl‘emEIYhighI‘iSkfactoer | Cxposed himself and his farni]y to in oo
stop the unlawful activity.

effort to

o The intelligence, insight and instant credibility the agents were provided by Mr

(b)(6),(bXTNC)

allowed the agents to be better prepared for high risk contacts over a period of 1
one half years required to document the unlawful activity.

wo and

Please consider this request, and if approved, please forward a check made out to

(b)(6).(b)THC)

[ to

the SAC, Region 1 where coordination for delivery to the recipient will be made.

There are no special considerations for issuing a check to the reward recipient.
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for reward to be paid to

Case Number/ Title: 2006104784, OPERATION HANGING ROCK

Region: 1

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

SUMMARY: This reward request is for $40,000 to

M1

(D)(6).(b)
(7)(C)

Wwas assigned a

Cooperating Private Individual number of PT 1095. Over the entire three year investigation, Mr.

(7)(C)

has been a vital part of a major covert investigative team. He spent hundred of hours and numerous
days away from his family while attempting to identify, document and build a prosecutable case

a

hawks being killed and commercialized and the tremendous negat
continue to have without his willingness to become involved. Mr.

gainst those responsible for killing selling at least at least 400 to 620 Bald and Golden Eagles. Mr.
s responsible for an unprecedented investigation as it relates to the numbers of eagles and
1ve impact it would

__lprior compensation for this
investigation is limited to $10,455,00. Past compensation is for attending 13 major Pow Wow events
throughout the Western & Central U.S. Each event required a minimum of 4 days of work and/or

travel; and majority of work was on weekends and included work in excess of 14 hours per day. Mr.

has not received any other compensation within the last fiscal year for any other investigation.

The impact of the illicit activities on Bald and Golden Eagles and other migratory birds within the
geographic area of the investigation was tremendous. Washington, for example, had experienced a
50 percent drop in nesting Golden Eagle numbers. Of the occupied nests remaining, half were not
producing young. The defendants in this investigation are alleged to have killed hundreds of Bald
and Golden Eagles in one year and have been involved in this activity for as many as four years. This
group was also responsible for stealing young eaglets from nests only to kill them for their plumage

when the plumage was at it most valuable stage.

The amount of the reward requested was denrived by The hundreds of hours Mr devoted and
the initiative he took in making the investigation a success, which included significant time away

from his family and-home.-Mr.|-—  [efforts and contribution in'this investigation dramatically

increased the number of major targets the investigation was able to identify, target and document

significant charges against. M|

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

Currently charges have been filed on five individuals in Washington and Oregon, charges are
pending on another 24 individuals. An additional six to eight individuals will also be charged as
a result of evidence uncovered from the execution of search warrants. Charges were
documented and will be filed in the states of Oregon, Washington, Nevada, Kansas, Montana,
Virginia, Wisconsin and Idaho. Due to the number of defendants and the various jurisdictions
involved, charges will be filed on a state by state basis. As defendants' investigations are

adjudicated, additional defendants will be charged.
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D)(6).(0)
(7)(C)

Mr. involvement in this investigation posed a significant safety risk to him and his family.
There is an extremely violent element to a segment of the Native Americans whom attend and

are involved in the unlawful activity. One defendant is currently charged with murder by Oregqimrsm
authorities, other individuals have been in prison for dealing narcotics. The risk factor for Mr.
his family, and the covert team was very high.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
RAC who 1s the case agent, is requesting the reward prior to adjudication of the
targets due to the scope of the prosecution and the time involved. The investigation was structured

(b)(6),

$0 Mr. [o)7) |did not purchase anyaftheitemg of evidence and was not a witness to any transaction

that wilTTesult in charges. RA(] will also retire in November of 2009 and he wishes to
have the reward submitted and approved 1f possible prior to his retirement.

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: This request meets the criteria set forth in 16
©)6).B)7)C) : '
U.S.C. 1540 (d) and 450 FW2. SSA|_" has reviewed the accompanying Request for
Payment of Ressaed taand cansusciuith tha nasmant afthe requested reward.
Reviewer: = 3 ‘ - Oq'
__Ssﬂ.,mu.a).lb)w:(a ate
(b)(6),(b)7)(C) el
Concur:
z OXE) DX IC)
X6 BTG
Concur: o = 4 2 @ v, vt mimar o s (0 L AT et o o M
[Pivision Ch#f/LE @p ya s
TS ‘{V&_ ot s o TR WO S &
[e&
Concur: =
eputy Chief/OLE
(0)(6).(b)(7)(C) it
Concur:
Chief/QOLE
YOI C)
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pEC 9 20

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

I have approved the issuance of a $4,500 reward for an individual who provided crucial
information resulting in saving the U.S. Fish and Wildlife service thousands of dollars
and investigative hours. Without the individual’s cooperation, knowledge, and
commitment the investigation would not have been successful. To minimize the risk of
the community learning the individual’s name and due to the sensitivity of the case, ] am
authorizing that a check be issued in the name of for the amount
specified. Upon receipt, RAC,[70)” pill hand-de EWarda payment to the
informant. The check is to be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-3
USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
One Federal Drive, P.O. Box 45

Fort Snelling, MN 55111-0045

Your assistance is appreciat: s refer any questions you may have to the
P . (b)(6),(0)(7)(C)
Administrative Officer,[ (703-358-1949).

Ton)(C)

(b)(7)(F)

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

cc: Surname
FWS/LER®®D  12/08/2009:INV

ODF)

(E)
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AUG 31 2009

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey

Act Amendments of 1981,

warded to:

I have approved the issuance of a $4,500 reward tg
check payable to him in the amount specified. The

Special Agent In Charge - R-3
USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
One Federal Drive, P.O. Box 45

Fort Snelling, MN 55111-0045

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the

Administrative Oﬁicer,703~358-1949).

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

‘(b)m'(F) i ' ;
BRIDUE)
cc:  Surname : ’
FWS/LE: §§’§§?})(b) V{BO06
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)
Arhington, VA 22203

DEC 9 2009

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

I have approved the issuance of a $4,500 reward for an individual who provided crucial
information resulting in saving the U.S. Fish and Wildlife service thousands of dollars
and investigative hours. Without the individual’s cooperation, knowledge, and

commitment the investigation would not have been successful. To minimize the risk of
the community learning the individual’s name and due to the sens'tivity of the case, [ am

authorizing that a check be issued in the name o : {for the-amount ol
e ] specified. Upon receipt, RAC,| - }wll hand-deliver the reward payment to the
informant. The check is to be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-3
USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
One Federal Drive, P.O. Box 45

Fort Snelling, MN 55111-0045

Your assistance is appr(’br‘lémfl;{i@ Please refer any questions you may have to the

Administrative Officer 703-358-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6),(b)(7)(C).(b)(7 }D).(b)(7)E).(b)7)F)
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for Payment of a Reward
Case Number: INV[poe e |

Case Title: CHASE THE ADVENTURE
Region: Region 3

Summary: This reward request is for $4,500. A reward payment in this amount would be
. equitable compensation for__ lefforts and assistance in the_aboyve named investigation.
s This case was initiated as a direct resplt af information provided by| —regarding numerous

................................. violations of the Lacey Act.-To- date;} has not received any compensation for his part in
this investigation.

(D)(B).(L)THC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

made the initial complaint to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service regarding the illegal
activities of the guide/outfitting business known as Chase the Adventure. In addition, he
participated in the investigation by booking covert officers on an illegal deer hunt in Jowa.
(m%i(;}?g)mt this booking, it would have been difficult and time consuming to gain the trust of the
) of Chase the Adventure. Throughout the investigation,| - |prepared-over
ninety (90) detailed written reports documenting wildlife violations. In addition,| -}has. . ®©©0©
traveled on personal hunting expeditions at significant cost and discovered violations of wildlife
laws. At this writing, six cases are being prosecuted in state and Canadian courts due to
information provided by

(b)(6),(b)7)C)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

On May 4, 20006, one subject was sentenced in Alaska state court to 30 days in jail, $3,000 fine,
and two (2) years probation for the illegal possession of a grizzly bear.

(D)(6),(b)(7)
On September 18, 2008, the = of Chase the Adventure was sentenced to one felony violation
of the Lacey Act, resulting in one (1) year imprisonment, $10,000 fine, $23,000 restitution, and
three (3) vears supervised release. In addition, he forfeited all property seized during the
investigation, including two (2) all-terrain vehicles (ATV’s).

Felony Lacey Act charges have been filed against six (6) additional defendants associated with
the Chase the Adventure investigation.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: SSA reviewed the
accompanying Request for Payment of Reward pertaining to a Lacey Act convictton. The reward
BACHTRARE) is justified and ¢4 ts under 450 FW 2.

Reviewer: | 2of. 7%
Date

(b)(6).(b)THC)

Concur: . /OZ 2 0/09
. o SAC/INY Date
ﬁ(l’\r‘
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

Concur:

Concur;

(b)(6).(b)THC)

Concur:

Dennty Chief/OLE

0-21-09

Date

Date

Vo
Date
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

Justification:

450 FW 2.7B(1) - Name, address, occupation and emplover of proposed recipient.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

450 FW 2,7B(2) - Proposed recipient has had a personal relationship with a special agent, a
family member of a special agent, or with any other person or family members of a person
invelved in the investigation.

""""""""""""""""""" Mi]  |has had no personal relationship with any person involved in this investigation.

450 F\W 2.7B(3) - Permanent Cooperating Private Individual (CPI) identification number.

(0)(6),(0)(7)(C). (N7 HD),
(D)7 )E).(B)T)F)

was issued by the Special Agent in Charge, Region 3.

(b)(6).(b)THC)

450 FW 2.7B(4) - Investigation number and title.

(D)(6).(B)(7)(C),(D)(7)

INVHPOOEENO 1 CHASE THE ADVENTURE

450 FW 2,7B(5) - Amount of reward requested.
$4,500.00
450 FW 2.7B(6) - Total amount of compensation the individual has already received for

assistance in the investigation, and the total amount of compensation paid to the individual
within the last fiscal vear for any investigation.

M has never asked for or ever received compensation of any kind in this case or any other
investigation.

450 FW 2.7B(7) - Authority for issuing the reward.
Lacey Act, Title 16, Section 3371 et seq.

450 FW 2.,7B(8)(a) - Summary of the investigation and a description of the individual’s
invelvement.

The CHASE THE ADVENTURE investigation, which took place in Regions 3 and 7, focused on
the illegal take, transportation and sale of big game animals in violation of state law, which were
then transported and sold in interstate commerce in violation of the Lacey Act. CHASE THE
ADVENTURE is a guide/outfitter business and hunt club located near Decorah, [owa.
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(bXTHC)

came 'Fﬂt'\i{

o f LA

(b)6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)
(b)().(b)T)

(0)(6).(0)7HC)

M7XC).(0)(T)

(b)(6).(b
(D)

cial- Agent (SA

rd with information to U.S. Fish and Wild
""" about CHASE THE ADVENTURE owner

ife Service

pr0v1d1ncr illegal trophy white-tailed deer hunts in [owa to out-of-state clients at

.M

paid Lo

jcémses, adding that when hunters were successful in harvesting trophy deer,
provided resident licenses to these hunters to mask their deer as legal game.

(b)(6).(b)(7

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(D)(6).(b)THC).(b)(T)
(D)

M

ol

(b)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

accurate and detailed mformatlon about his dealings with |

1 officers with HOGENSON, w
meticulously prepared written reports containi

by
illegal deer hunt in lowa with CHASE THE ADVENTURE. Mr.
facilitate the bookin&, ofthe cove

------ | and was try1n5 to start 2 business as a bookmg

provlded mformatlon on se\«eral other VlO]aIIOTIb occurring in the United States and abroad.
instructed non-resident hunters to hunt in lowa without the proper

honking covert afficerc an an

(b)(6),(bXTNC)

(b)(6),(bXTNC)

(b)(6),(b)(7)C).(b)T)
D)

to

-IW-ithout Mr. G-

10 at that time used “word of

L 3 orys

cooperation, it would have been difficult and time consuming to gain HOGENSON’s trust.

During covert lowa hunts in 2004, Service agents documented the illegal sale, take and

fransportation

During a covert Alaska brown bear hunt in 2005,
agents to refrain from buymg the required bear license prior to hunting. He told the agents to

wait with py

(D)
brown bear,

(6).(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(B)(B).(B)T(

(b)(6),(b)7)(C)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

For over five (5) years, Mr.

{90) written report packages with very detailed information. Mr.
hunting expeditions at significant cost and discovered violations of wildlife laws. Mr.

contacted-SA|: and immediately reported his findings. On at least four (4) occasions, SA

— |as a@ked Mr

(D)(0).(D)
(7)(C)

to only document infor
= ity o

harvest ammals in v10]at10n of the Lacey Act for collec

of trophy white-tailed deer in violation of the Lacey
ffered to guide the agents on bear hunts in Alaska.

Iu,ensed hunting guide in Alaska as required by Alaska State law.

frequently guided out-of-state clients on black bea

r, brown bear

A.C.L_DI.LLLD.LIIhe hunts,
e fwas not-a

However,

(D)(6).

(b)7)(C)

and moose hunts 1n Alaska
finstructed the two (2).Service

nse until a brown bear was killed. After a covert agent killed a
conspired with a local Alaska resident to have the Alaska resident tag
the bear, store the bear, and later ship the bear to Nebraska.
approximately $2,000.00 for illegal bear hunts in Alaska.

charged clients

has continued to provide unsolicited information to the Service
about CHASE THE ADVENTURE and other illegal guides. Mr,

has prepared over ninety

(BB} BIFES

(b)(6).(bX7NC)

(b)(6),(bX7NC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)7XC).(bXT)
D)

(b)(6).(b)THC).(D)T)

mnation and refrain from harvesting

(b)(6).(b)THC)

From August 2004 through 20
the Service. - At-last-co unt;- Mt
(19} other individuals or groups invo

9. M

provided SA

lved in violations o

~with-information.on at least nineteen
wildlife laws in the United States and

has continued to provide information and reports to

Thas-traveled onnersanal )
(B)(B),(6YTNC)
has :
sting game. To
(D)(0),(0) . (b)(6),(b)7)C
Joe” o jllegally @07
ion ofewdcnce 01 acrime—
(B)6).(L)THC)

Canada. From this information, six {6) of the cases are in the prosecution phase or have been
prosecuted in state court or local Canadian courts. The wildlife involved in the investigations
includes wolves, bears, migratory birds, elk, moose, and tigers, Mr.[_— ] hasprovided.
information to the Service because he does not agree with violating wildlife laws. He has never

(D)(B).(LXTHC)
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(0)(6),(0)
(7)(C).(b)
. 2 i i 3 (7)(D)

requested compensation of any kind for the information provided. Mr has not been

rewarded for his generous assistance to wildlife law enforcement.

450 FW 2.7B(8)(b) - Number of subjects involved.

Eight (8) subjects are involved in the CHASE THE ADVENTURE investigation, all of which
committed felony Lacey Act violations.

450 FW 2.7B(8)(c) - Criminal or civil charges filed.

(b)(6).(b)THC)

s was charged by indictment with two (2) criminal felony violations of the Lacey

(b)(6).(b)THC)

450 FW 2.7B(8){(d) - Results of all legal proceedings. If legal proceedings are not completed
prior to the request, the special agent must provide a reason why he/she is requesting the
reward beforehand and include a statement confirming that the prosecuting attorney

concurs with payment.
6. 07 C) (D)(6).(b)T)C)

On May 4, 2006, Alaska co-conspirator, . was found

rb%%)l[gyc}and sentenced in Alaska State court for the illegal possession of a grizzly bear.

= was sentenced to 30 days 1n jail, a $3,000.00 fine, and two (2) years probation.
(D)(6).(D)T)C)
On March 23, 2008 pleaded guilt
violation of the Lacey Act. In a plea agreement,
hunters on illegal hunts, On September 18, 2008,
imprisonment, a $10,000.00 fine, $23,550.00 i"(b)(g;;gj;);g‘“" 2.$100.00 special assessment, and
three (3) years supervised release. In addition) forfeited all property seized during
the investigation, including two (2) all-terrain vehicles (ATVs).

e LLS_Ductgict Court to one (1) felony
admitted guiding six (6) other

Felony charges against six {6) additional defendants associated with the CHASE THE
ADVENTURE investigation are currently in the prosecution phase.

(b)(6).(b)THC)

.......... SpcciﬁcreaSOHS,F]r St’M]'l

Rewarding Mr prior tathe completion of all prosecutions in the case is requested for two
""""""" is not expected to testify agajnst other defendants as those
cases were built based on search warrants and interviews; Mr.| -thas no direct-knowledge of
their crimes. Second, other defendapts’” prosecutions may take more than a year, creating an

(b)(6),(bXTNC)

......... unnecessary-delay in-rewarding Mr.| —_ |for his hard work. Prosecuting Assistant U.S.

Attorney (AUSA) Peter Deegan, Northern District of Iowa, concurs with paying the reward
before all prosecutions are completed.

450 FW 2.7B(8)(e) - Safety risk, if any, to the individual.

(b)(6).(b)THC)

""""" M. persanal safetv was at risk during the investigation. Mr. recejyed a lot of
------- dnformation-on-{ from local friends and neighbors whom Mr. was fearful could

(b)(6).(b)THC)

leamn of his cooperation and c¢ause him harm.
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n several Michigan locals who pgsed a very significant risk to

X X 3 x (D)(B).(L)THC)
Mr| - |provided information to SA| Jabout-a-neighbor who...
e Mr-] | Mr. feared farbis Jife but still.called SA ::E:;::E:i;
(bmm(77‘:_(_3?.............--------- __ftoreport the information. SA] -~ [immediatel yT»tcd Mr. to the FBI with-the- “
ReMpHTiEl. - |provided the information to the FBI and on June 22, 2006, the man was
'arrestcd and later convicted of killing®X®Pxe)
(b)[ﬁ)'(b}mf?._...... e OB
450 FW 2.7B(8)(f) - Impact of the illicit activities to the resource.
(b)(6),(b)7XC)
The quality and quantity of trophy game animals illegally taken by and his ¢lients
in lowa and Alaska has had a significant detriment to the resource. Sporismen, hunters, and
wildlife enthusiasts have lost countless opportunities to enjoy this wildlife.
— Lawful hl{nlers and sportstmen wajt years for opp_or_mnitics to hunt trophy deer in lowa. They,
.................................... too, wercimpacted-byf—oe 1llegal activities.
450 F'W 2.7B(8)(g) - How the amount of the reward was chosen.
T The reward amount of $4,50Q.00 was chosen based partly on the quantity and quality of
................................ -----i--f-l-fbFmﬂ-t-iﬂﬂ""prﬂ'\"i'(’lt:'d""by Mt and the ar nount Qf: time and effort he saved the Government
(B)B).()T)C) : : . (BXE).OX7XC) N ‘
......................... ---------‘ﬂr-'-llh----hl-s---WOpcr-a-l--ten---.--------M-r-;IZ—lﬁamcd about from a neighbor who had hunted e
©OOTO  with him. Ms |utilized thisgelationship to begin reaching out (o ko gaintrust.

In just a couplcoT months, Mr]@©  |was able to not only book an illegal hunt for the covert
agents. but also build trust between the covert agents and |:| This trust building with ©®®7©

saved the Government countless hours of telephone, email, and face-to-face
Anteraction-with |-

L]
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

Under State law, the minimum value of unlawfully taken wildlife in this investigation stands at
more than $55,000.00. The reward request of $4,500.00 ts less than ten percent of this value and
1 reasonable given the factors noted above.

450 FW 2.7B(8)(h) — Circumstances, if any, requiring the issuance of a special check.
There are no special circumstances which exist. The reward check may be issued in the

~ recipient’sname and forwarded to the Region 3 Special Agent in Charge, who will coordinate
Y. ath-SAL- on 11s dc[i\!c]y to Mr
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)

Arlington, VA 22203
0T 27 oy
Reply Refer To: Wi
FWS/LE FIS 4-05
MEMORANDLUM:
TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chiet, Office of [.aw Enforcement
SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the I.LE Reward Account
This authorizes your payment of a reward from the [LE Reward Account (14x1611) —

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the l.acey
Act Amendments of 1981,

(b)(6).(b)(7)C)

[ have approved the issuance of a $4,500 reward to Please issue a
check payable to him in the amount specified. The check is to be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge - R-3
USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
One Federal Drive, P.O. Box 45

Fort Snelling, MN 55111-0045

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Office[” " 703-358-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

b

99000-0-0040
99000-4900
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

OFFICE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
1 Federal Drive
Fort Snelling, Minnesota 55111

INREPLY RLIER 1O

0CT 1 5 2999

In Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE

Memorandum

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

From: /E( Special Agent in Charge, Region 3

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, | request approval for payment of a reward.

% BYE).BXTIC) BT D)
Name of recipicnt:

Address:

Occupation:

Employer: N/A

INV Number and Title: INV# 2004303800 - CHHASE THE ADVENTURE

Amount of Reward: $4.500.00

Prior Compensation: None

Statute: {circle onc) AECA / AHA / ARPA/BGEPA/ESA/ LAC/MMPA / MBTA /RTCA /

WBCA

Reward Account: (circle one) Law Enforcement Reward Account or WO Special Funds
Account
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Concurrence:
ﬂckfa

Approved:

Processed:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

SAC Branch of Invesueations

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Chief. Office of L.aw En

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

yrccmcm

Budget Otficer

16/ 0/03

Date

/9 {7
Date

U/Q[oﬂ

Date
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pec 3 2009

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6),(0)(7)(C),(0)(7)
I have approved the issuance of a $30,000.00 reward to[” " | Please issue a

check payable to him in the amount specified. The che¢ksmouraveTorwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-4

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
1875 Century Boulevard, Suite 380
Atlanta, Georgia 30345

Your assistance is appr: (b)(’s) fed. refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer,| 703-358-1949).

[®IE). BN IT)

(E).0)NF)

). Y7 C).BX D). BINE), |
FWS/LET” anzrsrwm
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DEC 3 2009

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

I have approved the issuance of a $30,000.00 reward to e Please issue a

check payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-4

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
1875 Century Boulevard, Suite 380
Atlanta, Georgia 30345

Your assistance is appresiated refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer 703-358-1949).

(OJO), IO L)

(0)(6).(0)(7)(C),()(7)(D),B)T)(E).B)T)F)

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Surnamerzrr
FWS/LE{© 11/30/09:INY

(0)(6),(b)(7)(C),(0)(7)(D).(b)7)(E)
(b)(7)(F)
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement

4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)

Arlington, VA 22203
DEC 3 2009
Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05
MEMORANDUM:
TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the [.E Reward Account

This authonizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey

Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

| have approved the issuance of a $30,000.00 reward to Please issue a
check payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Special Agent in Charge R-4

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
1875 Century Boulevard, Suite 380
Atlanta, Georgia 30345

Your assistance 1s appreciated. Pleas

e . (6)6).(0N7)C)
Administrative Officer

refer any questions you may have to the
703-358-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(0)(6),(B)(7)(C), (D)7 )D), ()7 )NE). (D)
(7)(F)
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-

é«;--*‘:"i 3 United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement

1875 Century Boulevard, Suite 380
Atlanta, GA 30345

In Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE/R4 SAC REWARD

Memorandum
To:
From:

Subject:

0CT 29 2009

Chief, Office of Law Enfof®oie.®ic)

Special Agent in Charge,

Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, [ request payment of a reward

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Name of Recipient:
Address:
Occupation:
Employer:

s (0)(6).(D)(7)(C).(b)(7)
INV Number and Tlth: TN M O.ETHEBTHF)
Amount of Reward: $30,000
Prior Compensation: None

Operation Board

Statute: (circle one) AECA / AHA / ARPA / BGEPA /ESA MMPA / MBTA / RTCA / WBCA
Reward Account: (circle one{Law Enforcement Reward Account pr WO Special Funds Account

Jus[ificatio (b)(6),(b)T7)C)
Concurren M
..:...(b}[ﬁ}.[b??}[C] = S Dalc
A vad] w 2 :
Date
Mo -
Budget Officer Date
Attachments
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Relationship with Service Officer [450FW2.7(B)(2)]
None

[ Npmber [450FW2.7(B)(3)]

Justification Statement [450FW2.7(B)(8)]:
Summary of Investigation [450FW2.7(B)(8)(a)]

Operation Board was an extremely complex undercover investigation involving felony violations of the
Lacey Act. The initial targets of this investigation were a highly organized group of subjects involved in
illegal activities (federal and state law). This organized syndicate was involved in the illegal
international (Japan and China) export from ports in California and Georgia of fresh water mussel shells
for the cultured pearl industry. The value of the illegal products was in the hundreds of thousands of
dollars. The focus of this investigation was the illegal harvest of undersized fresh water mussel shells
from Tennessee and other states and the purchase and subsequent export of those illegal shells.

Subject’s Individual Involvement:

(b)(6).(bXTHC)
s SR , as contacted in June medff in Benton County Tennessee. The Sheriff
oo one  advised that a subject wanted tameet with SAL n private without the knowledge of State
----------------------- Wildlife Officers: - SAl-met-with| : who provided information regarding a
conspiracy involving felony violations of the Lacey Act that involved the illegal fresh water mussel shell
(b)(B).(b)T)C) industry.
Over a six (6) year period,| provided the following assistance that included a wealth of
information regarding the freshwater mussel shell industry both illegal and legal as described below:
(B)(&).(0) 7I(C).(ONT)
it ].nt.roduclion td (D).(b)(7NE),(D)T)F)
2. Training to Special Agents on how to operate a business as a mussel shell buyer.
T~ 3. Provided equinment and expertise to Special Agents when they built a mussel buying business in

- North-Alabama: L provided at his own personal cost, transportation of equipment and the

operation of this equipment during the construction of the business. This involved the round trip hauling
of a “Bobcat” loader and other equipment on multiple occasions more than 250 miles.
4. Provided invaluable ongoing current intelligence gathered from mussel buyers, divers, and exporters
involved in the legal and illegal mussel shell business for the duration of this investigation and through
the prosecution phase.
5. Provided more than 6,500 1bs of legal product (loan) valued at more than $15,000 that was used as
“show” while dealing with a Japanese national who had come to the covert mussel shell buying business
in North Alabama. The 6,500 Ibs of shells were transported by[___ht his own expense from ____ ©O©N©
Tennessee to the Alabama location and back to Tennessee, following the contact.
6. Provided assistance and expertise with the grading of shells on multiple occasions. Some of this
activity was conducted in North Alabama and once again required| kravelcd to-and from that
location at his own expense.

P EmEENy  Made available | . ] R
experiment” conducted by Special Agents. This involved the use of employees managed by Fs -t

(b)(6).(b)THC)

0344



(b)(6).(b)THC)

©OONC g [T

ca ls with the AUSA and Special Agents.

-

Significance of Subject’s Involvement

it could have easily taken an additional two years to infiltrate the illegal
mdustry, if we were able to do it agall_A conservative estimate of the cost that would have been
................ -incurred-without-the-assistance of ] |would be in excess of $90,000. This estimate does not include

the extra manpower that would have been needed to operate a mussel buying business for the duration of
the investigation.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
During jury trial, a key part of SA testimony (government’s position) was that if a mussel
buyer exported a 650 piece count Lake Washboard my fffl f?illthat was an undersized illegal product
illingness to assist the government with SA| piece count study allowed the related.
testimony in trial that was instrumental in the conviction and sentencing of all subjects involved.

(b)(6).(b)T)C (BXE).B)TC)

Subjects Involved and Number Charged and Nature of Charges [450FW2.7(B)(8)(b) and (¢)]

The subjects of this investigation included a Japanese national living in the United States and
approximately 23 US citizens who were thought to be involved in the highly organized illegal activity.

There were sixteen (16) total defendants.

1. Eleven defendants were indicted on felony charges to violate the Lacey Act

2. Five of those indicted pleaded guilty to felony charges and agreed to cooperate with the government.
3. Five defendants not indicted cooperated with the government and were either charged or will be
charged for misdemeanor violations of the Lacey Act.

4. One of those indicted pleaded guilty to felony charges without cooperation.
5. Two of those indicted were found guilty during an extended jury trial.

Results of Prosecutions; Fines, Prison, Forfeitures and Civil Penalties [450FW2.7(B)(8)(d)]

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

24 months federal pfison. $15,000 restitution

20 months federal prison, $50,000 restitution B)G).BITNC)
12 months federal prison, $50,000 restitution (jointly paid with
6 months house arrest, $15,000 restitution

18 months house arrest, $50,000 restitution

12 months house arrest, $2,000 restitution

3 years probation, $2,000.00 restitution

Died prior to sentencing

Total monetary penalties as part of plea agreements and convictions:
Lacey Act Reward Account: $40,000

Restitution to Tennessee and Alabama: $93,000

Total Jail Terms: 56 months federal prison, 36 months house arrest, 216 months probation
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

6,70 -

Property Forfeited: 26,000 pounds of mussel shells valued at approximately $40,000 were forfeited to
the Tennessee Wildlife Resources Agency.

Prosecution Status: Completed with the possible exception of three individuals who may be charged
for misdemeanor violations of the Lacey Act via violation notices.

Safety Risk to Subject [450FW2.7(B)(8)(e)]

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)D).(b)7)(F)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
reat personal risk he was incurring when he contacted SA SA

(OXEXBXTNC

that every effort would be made to conceal his involvement; however, the
likelihood was that ultimately the musseling community would know he assisted the government.

(b)(6),(b)T(C), (D))

(D).(b)T7)(H)

(b)6).(b)THC)

ing in October 2004, following search warrants that were executed as a result of this investigation
began receiving threats harass:nent and property damage. Eachof these threats was discussed in
dcpth with the AUSA and|o | although none were prosecuted. | -~ |regularly received obscene
gestures within his community as well as third party delivery of veiled threats and on two occasions
damage to property from someone shooting out lights at the entrance to his residence. Following the

second shooting incident incurped the cost of a video surveillance system for the entrance to his

(b)(6),(bXTNC)

s property..As.late as September 2009, | received thipd nartv information that one of the defendants

_ . (bX6).(b)T)(C)
blamed him for the entire investigation and indicated that buld pay™. :

Impact of 1icit Activities to the Resource [450FW2,7(B)(8)(f)]

a malacologist and the statewide mussel program coordinator for the Tennessee Wildlife

(b)6).(b)THC

ces Agency has been monitoring fresh water mussel populations in Tennessee since 1992, Mr.
provided the following information:

Recent history of the commercial shell industry’s buying practices indicates that market demand for a
particular category of mussel shell can trump any regulation against harvesting. Minimum size limits
are based on age and growth rates which allow female mussels to spawn before reaching the size limit.
Because of their longevity and relatively slow growth, the fishery for mussel populations subjected to
illegal harvesting can become vulnerable to overexploitation and collapse. My data indicated a decline
in legal sized washboard mussels beginning in 2000 and I was convinced that illegal harvesting of the
undersized age class of washboard mussels was responsible for this decline because other commercial
mussel populations were increasing due to a decline in the overall mussel harvest during 2000 - 2004.
During this same period some commercial shellers were voicing their concern for the washboard
population and pointed to possible illegal harvesting and buying practices of the defendants. Following
the executions of the search warrants in 2004, those involved discontinued their illegal activity as far as
we can tell. Since 2005, my data shows the washboard mussel population has begun to recover. I am of
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the opinion; if the illegal activity had continued it would have all but eliminated the washboard mussel
shell fishery in Tennessee. This investigation played a significant role in restoring the resource.

As a result of our investigation we are able to prove that approximately 75,000 pounds of
illegal/undersized washboard mussel shells valued at approximately $236,000 were exported out of the
United States. Further results of our investigation substantiate the total of just the illegal washboard
mussel shells exported during the period of the indictment is approximately 140,000 pounds valued at
approximately $440,000. Other species of mussels were being illegally harvested and sold during the
course of this investigation; those shells are not reflected in the above numbers.

How Amount of Reward was Chosen [450FW2,7(B)(8)(g}]

The amount was derived from length, difficulty, and danger involved in the investigation, as well as the
personal sacrifices made by the subject.

Circumstances Requiring the Issnance of a Special Check [450FW2.7(B)8)(h)]

None
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

NOTES TO REVIEWER

Y6 BT IC)
Action: . ﬁsg%ﬁt?foorbr??%rg 1o be paid to
Case Nllmber! (0)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)D).(b)T )E), (D)7 )F)
Case Title: Operation Board
Region: 4
Summary:

(b)(6),(bXTNC)

for his assistance 1in

This request proposes that a $30,000 reward be paid to

Operation Board. Operation Board was an undercover investigation involving felony violations
ighlv organized group of

(0)(0).(0)(7)
(C).(b)7)D)

of the Lacey Act. The initial targets of this investigation were a

subjects involved in illegal activities (federal and state law). My acted as a Cooperating

(D)(6).(b)(7)C).(b)7)(D)

Specifically, Mr.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)(D)

(D)(0),(0)(7 }T),
(b)(7)(D)

Mr
increased the number of major targets the Service was able to identify, investigate and document

actions aided in documenting unlawful activity and his contributions dramatically

) _ , BB IC) BN 7ID)
charges against. Service agents estimate that Mr.

(D)(6).(b)THC).(b)(T|

2) S

(b)(6).(b)(7)C),(b)T)
(D)

supported an unprecedented investigation that has had a significant impact on the

wild population of washboard mussels in Tennessee. According to one expert malacologist in
the field, “If the illegal activity had continued it would have all but eliminated the washboard

mussel shell fishery in Tennessee”.
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Operation Board documented trafficking in over $200,000 worth of illegal washboard mussel
shells, resulting in Federal charges against 16 defendants. Two of those indicted were found
guilty during an extended jury trial. The total jail terms were 56 months federal prison, 36
months house arrest and 216 months probation. Monetary penalties as part of plea agreements
and convictions totaled $133,000. In addition, 26,000 pounds of mussel shells valued at
approximately $40,000 were forfeited to the Tennessee Wildlife Resources Agency.

(D)(6).(0)(7)(C),
(b)(7)(D)

The amount of the reward requested reflects the length of time M fommitted to helping
the Government, the complexity and impact of the investigation, his expert contribution, the

danger involved in the investigation, and the expenses he incurred to repair damage to his
(D)(B),(LYTHC).(b)T)
property from acts of suspected retribution. Mr, made numerous personal sacrifices ©)

through out this investigation and has received no prior compensation.

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
This request meets the criteria set forth in 16 U.S.C. 1540 (d) and 450 FW2. SSA
has reviewed the accompanying Request for Payment of Reward to _ |and concurs V@@
with the payment of the requested reward.
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
Reviewer] ‘ l i s g o]
SSA[POET Date
(b}lfﬁ}-(b}l'T‘HIC; “
t/30[6F
Concur; v —— —_—
SAC}"INV (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)C) ®
Concur: ﬂ—ﬁi 4
_/Division Chief/LE Ofy/ Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
Concur;
Deputy Chief/OLE Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
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Unite

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE IS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

1.8
I & WILODUIFE

SERVICE

d States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICL
OrTice of Caw Fnforcenent
4401 N i liex Doive (LE-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203

GEC 3 i

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981,

(D)(6).(B)(7)(C),(D)(7)
(D).(D)7)E).(b)(T)(F)

[ have approved the issuance of a $30,000.00 reward to Please issue a
check payable to him in the amount specified. The check should be forwarded to:

Your assistance is app
Administrative Office

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Special Agent In Charge R-4

USFWS - Oftice of Law Enforcement
1875 Century Boulevard, Suite 380
Atlanta, Georgia 30345

refer any questions you may have to the
(703-358-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

TAKE PRIDE §g—~ ¢

lNAMERICA' N 0350



United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
1875 Century Boulevard, Suite 380
Atlanta, GA 30345

In Reply Refer To:

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforc{"**""

From: Special Agent in Charge, So

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, I request payment of a reward

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)(D).(b)7)E).(b)7)F)
Name of Recipient:
Address:
Occupation:
Employer:
(0)(6),(0)(7)(C),B)7HD).()7)
INV Number and Title: (EHDNTHE) Operation Board
Amount of Reward: $30,000
Prior Compensation: See Attached

Statute: (circle one) AECA / AHA / ARPA / BGEPA / ESA /@ MMPA / MBTA / RTCA / WBCA
Reward Account: (circle one] Law Enforcement Reward Acc@r WO Special Funds Account

Justification: [Pe®m©

Concurrence: 0 ?
vestigati : Date

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

~
(PFW*{) /-24-0F

ChieOffice of Law/inforobdent Date

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
Processed: | iH-29-064
TOEer UITICET Date
Attachments
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

Relationship with Service Officer [450FW2.7B(2)]
None

ment CPI Number [450FW2.7B(3)]

Amount of Compensation Already Received [450FW2,7(B)(6)]

(0)(6),(0)
To gain product for use in this invest gation) ©  |was asked to acquire mussel shells for the
. . (0)(0),(b)( « .
government. To accomplish this taskfc) personally harvested m rom the river bottom in the e .om©)
mormings and purchased mussel shellsTrom others in the afternoons. lwas paid/reimbursed

approximately $1.00 per pound for "wet shells” (those containing mussels) regardless if personally
harvested or purchased from other harvesters, One dollar per pound was the going rate for wet shells at
-the time of this-operation.In-addition; | [was paid a fee in the form of reimbursement for expenses

processing fee was derived for the operation of buying, handling, shaking

associated with processing the wet shells. This fee afffaximatcd 10% of wet shell weight. This

and cooking mussel shells ically to assist with the extra burden of processing
the government's shells, T —r nrocessing approximately. 60,000 t:i;ig’fz
pounds of shells was $5,782.72. Itis SA opinion th - }-did not profit from this operation......
In fact, it is his opinion tha@®® W probably lost a substantial amount of actual and potential income as a

result of providing this assistance to the government.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Justification Statement [456FW2.7(B)(8)]:
Summary of Investigation [§50FW2.7(B)(8)(a)]

Operation Board was an extremely complex undercover investigation involving felony violations of the
Lacey Act. The initial targets of this investigation were a highly organized group of subjects involved in
illegal activities (federal and state law). This organized syndicate was involved in the illegal
international {Japan and China) export from ports in California and Georgia of fresh water mussel shells
for the cultured pearl industry. The value of the illegal products was in the hundreds of thousands of
dollars. The focus of this investigation was the illegal harvest of undersized fresh water mussel shells
from Tennessee and other states and the purchase and subsequent export of those illegal shells.

Subject’s Individual Involvement:

)6).I7IC) : D6 BIIC) . (b)(6).(b)THC)
SA| was introduced 10 VIE uly 2003, vas a mussel shell b cated in-— :

North Alabama who bought directly from mussel divers. SAL___ -~ kplained to} - --..h probable _©©®7©

strategy for infiltrating a group of persons who were involved in the illegal fresh water mussel trade:--_oemmoe
(b)(6).(b)TXC) ‘ : e

®)E).BITIE)

expressed his concern about the caliber of persons involved in the illegal trade and the

_ramifications of his potential involvement.| agreed to assist in the investigation citing the reasons
to be his concem for the resource.

@K

6).(b)7)(C)

provided the following assistance over a six year period as described below:

1. Allowed Special Agents to set up an undercover illegal mussel shell buying operation at his
business/residence.
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2. Acted as a buyer of illegal musse] shells for the government.

3. Provided expertise and assistance to Special Agents when they built a mussel buying business in

North Alabama.

4. Purchased from divers and personally harvested undersized washboard mussel shells taken from the -
Tennessee River in Alabama in order to supply inventory for the undercover operation.

5. Under the guidance of special agents, managed government funds (thousands of dollars) during the

operation. These funds were used for legal and 1llegal mussel shell purchases

th g

(b)(D),(D) ” . . . . .
8. .;\ng sed his personal vehicles, boats and equipment while assisting the government.

(l - - . 4
9, old, as part of this investigation, legal and illegal product to the targeted buyers in Tennessee.
1E!(b}(6}.Ifb}l'7I(C}-(b)(7}lfD_‘:.(b)(7}(E}

(b)(6), (T e T
1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D) I_

|f.b)(6_‘..(b)[7)(C)-(b.‘:l’7I‘(D}

®OODC 12, As a result of pending trial [ vas subpocnaed as a witness.| [iraveled to West Tennessee " """
from Alabama on multiple occasions tor trail preparation and testimoOTny:

kel N . was a key witness during a 10 day jury trial in West Tennessee.
Significance of Subject’s Involvement

(0)(6).(
Without the assistance oti”‘t'c‘ ) it could have easily taken an additional two years to infiltrate the illegal
industry, if we were able to do 1t at all. A conservative estimate of the cost that would have been
incurred without the assistance of [/, ould be in excess of $90,000. This estimate does not include
the extra manpower that would have been needed to operate a mussel buying business for the duration of
the investigation.
(D)(6).(D)T7HC)

as a key witness during a jury trial in West Tennessee and was instrumental in not only the

convictions obtained during that trial but also his competency as a CPI and willingness as a witness
aided in the ability of the government to obtain guilty pleas from the other defendants.

(D)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)D),(b)7)E).(b)T7)F)
Subjects Involved and Number Charged and Nature of Charg&J

The subjects of this investigation included a Japanese national living in United States and approximately
23 US citizens who were thought to be involved in the highly organized illegal activity.

There were sixteen (16) total defendants.

1. Eleven defendants were indicted on felony charges to violate the Lacey Act
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2. Five of those indicted pleaded guilty to felony charges and agreed to cooperate with the government.
3. Five defendants not indicted cooperated with the government and were either charged or will be
charged for misdemeanor violations of the Lacey Act.

4, One of those indicted pleaded guilty to felony charges without cooperation.

5. Two of those indicted were found guilty during an extended jury trial.

Results of Prosecutions; Fines, Prison, Forfeitures and Civil Penalties [450FW2.7(B)(8)(d)]

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

24 months federal prison, $15,000 restitution
20 months federal prison, $50,000 restitution BXE)BTC)

12 months federal prison, $50,000 restitution (jointly paid with
6 months house arrest, $15,000 restitution

18 months house arrest, $50,000 restitution
12 months house arrest, $2,000 restitution
3 years probation, $2,000.00 restitution
Died prior to sentencing

Total monetary penalties as part of plea agreements and convictions:
Lacey Act Reward Account: $40,000
Restitution to Tennessee and Alabama: $93,000

Total Jail Terms: 56 months federal prison, 36 months house arrest, 216 months probation

Property Forfeited: 26,000 pounds of mussel shells valued at approximately $40,000 were forfeited to
the Tennessee Wildlife Resources Agency.

Prosecution Status: Completed with the possible exception of three individuals who may be charged
for misdemeanor violations of the Lacey Act via violation notices.

Safety Risk to Subject [450FW2.7(B)(8)(e)]

The illegal mussel shell industry has a long history of violence and prior to the beginning of this
investigation two buyers had been murdered by mussel divers. During a previous successful federal
investigation of the illegal mussel shell business 2 witnesses died in suspicious accidents. Whether real
or just perceived the musseling community believes that the potential for great physical harm exists for
someone who would assist the government in an investigation.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

(D)(6).(b)(7)C).(b)7)D)
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(D)(6).(B)(7)(C),(b)7)D).(b)(7)F)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

Be gmmng in October 2004, following search warrants tha i f re executed as a result of this investigation
(0)(0).(b) L7,LC

) began to receive retribution from the “bad guys.’ has endured ths from October 2004 to
present. Each of these threats was discussed in depth wi AUSA andfzc)
prosecuted, On one occasion while diving in the Alabama RIV( &
twelve foot drags pulled by a boat) maneuvered over the top of|7/c)
confronted the subject he told |7¢) wreisbevou are, you are the one that helped the feds gct
R | ear of his life|’® [left the area and discontinued diving in what was a
productive section of the Alabama River.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Ultimately was a witness for the government during a 10 day jury trial in West Tennessee
faced the geTendants and their large entourage each day he was present for the trial.

Impact of Illicit Activities to the Resource [450FW2.7(B)(8)(f)]

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

a malacologist and the statewide mussel program coordinator for the Tennessee Wildlife
Resources Agency has been monitoring fresh water mussel populations in Tennessee since 1992, Mr.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

provided the following information:

Recent history of the commercial shell industry’s buying practices indicates that market demand for a
particular category of mussel shell can trump any regulation against harvesting. Minimum size limits
are based on age and growth rates which allow female mussels to spawn before reaching the size limit,
Because of their longevity and relatively slow growth, the fishery for mussel populations subjected to
illegal harvesting can become vulnerable to overexploitation and collapse. My data indicated a decline
in legal sized washboard mussels beginning in 2000 and I was convinced that illegal harvesting of the
undersized age class of washboard mussels was responsible for this decline because other commercial
mussel populations were increasing due to a decline in the overall mussel harvest during 2000 - 2004.
During this same period some commercial shellers were voicing their concemn for the washboard
population and pointed to possible illegal harvesting and buying practices of the defendants. Following
the executions of the search warrants in 2004, those involved discontinued their illegal activity as far as
we can tell. Since 2005, my data shows the washboard mussel population has begun to recover. I am of
the opinion; if the illegal activity had continued it would have all but eliminated the washboard mussel
shell fishery in Tennessee. This investigation played a significant role in restoring the resource.
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As a result of our tnvestigation we are able to prove that approximately 75,000 pounds of

illegal/undersized washboard mussel shells valued at approximately $236,000 were exported out of the

United States. Further results of our investigation substantiate the total of just the illegal washboard -
mussel shells exported during the period of the indictment is approximately 140,000 pounds valued at
approximately $440,000. Other species of mussels were being illegally harvested and sold during the

course of this investigation; those shells are not reflected in the above numbers.

How Amount of Reward was Chosen [450FW2,7(B)(8)(g)]

The amount was derived from length, difficulty, and danger involved in the investigation, as well as the
personal sacrifices made by the subject. . '

Circumstances Requiring the Issuance of a Special Check [450FW2.7(B)(8)(h)]

None
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

Atlois G BITIC)
Case Number:
Case Title: Operation Board
Region: 4
Summary:
(b)(6).(b)(7)C)
This request proposes that a $30,000 reward be paid to o for his assistance in

Operation Board. Operation Board was an undercover investigation involving felony violations
of the Lacey Act. The initial targets of this investigation were a highly organized group of

s : s a erin (b)(6).(b)(7)C) ,
subjects involved in illegal activities (federal and state law). acted as a Cooperating

Private Individual (CPI) for the Service for the entire six year mvestigation. Under the careful
(D)(6).(D)THC)
direction of the handling Agent, successfully helped the Service build a prosecutable

case against those responsible for the illegal harvest, transport and sale of mussels.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Specifically allowed special agents to set up an undercover illegal mussel shell

buying operation at his business/residence; acted as a buyer of illegal mussel shells for the
government; provided expertise and assistance to special agents while they built a mussel buying
business in North Alabama; and purchased from divers and personally harvested undersized
washboard mussel shells taken from the Tennessee River in Alabama in order to supply
S ..i.n.v.cn-tory----for---the----u-nd-ercover-operationl:luscd his personal vehicles, boats and equipment

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(D)7)(D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

while assisting the government.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)
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(b)(6),(b)(7)
M @7 hetions aided in documenting unlawful activity and his contributions dramatically

increased the number of major targets the Service was able to identify, investigate and document

charges against.

(0)(6). (D7 )C),
(b)(7)(D)

Service agents estimate that Mr hvolvement saved the Service at least two years of

investigative time. In fact, the investigation may not have been possible without his willingness

to become involved and to do so at significant risk to his own safety.

(0)(6).(b)
7XC) . o . . .
Mr| supported an unprecedented investigation that has had a significant impact on the wild

population of washboard mussels in Tennessee. According to one expert malacologist in the
field, ““If the illegal activity had continued it would have all but eliminated the washboard mussel
shell fishery in Tennessee”.

Operation Board documented trafficking in over $200,000 worth or illegal washboard mussel
shells resulting in Federal charges of sixteen total defendants. Two of those indicted were found
guilty during an extended jury tnal. The total jail terms were 56 months federal prison, 36
months house arrest and 216 months probation. Monetary penalties as part of plea agreements
and convictions totaled $133,000. In addition, 26,000 pounds of mussel shells valued at
approximately $40,000 were forfeited to the Tennessee Wildlife Resources Agency.

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations:

This request meets the criteria set forth in 16 U.S.C. 1540 (d) and 450 EW2 _SQA[™™™ "
has reviewed the accompanying Request for Payment of Reward tqg and concurs
with the payment of the requested reward.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Reviewq ,V w{ @oci
- I

A?busx.r.bmcn
SS Date

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

| y0[07
Date

b_] ;I_(br(sy.lzb)(7:t0)
SAC
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(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
Concur: [) 2 E O ;
(ivision Chitf/LE &5k Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
Concur:

Deputy Chief/OLE Date

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
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-

é«;--*‘:"i 3 United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
1875 Century Boulevard, Suite 380
Atlanta, GA 30345

In Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE/R4 SAC REWARD

0CT 29 2009

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforg

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

From: Special Agent in Charge, Sq

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward
In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, [ request payment of a reward

Name of Recipient:
Address:

Occupation:

Employer:

INV Number and Title: INV2003403087; _

Amount of Reward: $30,000

Prior Compensation: None

Statute: (circle one) AECA / AHA / ARPA / BGEPA /ESA MMPA / MBTA /RTCA / WBCA

Reward Account: (circle one{.aw Enforcement Reward Account pr WO Special Funds Account

(b)(B).(b)T)C) Justification

Concurrence | | ‘Q, W
— —
(b)(B).()THC) *\—s-ﬂghﬂmmmmm— Date

;

= V-(\o e
. ik Date
(b)(6).(b)7)C) } u
T i/-2Y-04
SR i S— - Date
Attachments
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(b)(6),(b)7)C)

Relationship with Service Officer [450FW2.7(B)(2)]
None

Permanent CPI Number [450FW2,7(B)(3)]

Justification Statement [450FW2.7(B)(8)]:
Summary of Investigation [450FW2.7(B)(8)(a)]

Operation Board was an extremely complex undercover investigation involving felony violations of the
Lacey Act. The initial targets of this investigation were a highly organized group of subjects involved in
illegal activities (federal and state law). This organized syndicate was involved in the illegal
international (Japan and China) export from ports in California and Georgia of fresh water mussel shells
for the cultured pearl industry. The value of the illegal products was in the hundreds of thousands of
dollars. The focus of this investigation was the illegal harvest of undersized fresh water mussel shells
from Tennessee and other states and the purchase and subsequent export of those illegal shells.

Subject’s Individual Involvement:

SA|— was contacted in June 2003, by the Sheriff in Benton County Tennessee. The Sheriff
ised that a subject wanted to meet with SA in private without the knowledge of State
fe Officers.- SAL_____Tmet wi who provided information regarding a

conspiracy involving felony violations of the Lacey Act that involved the illegal fresh water mussel shell
industry.

Over a six (6) year pcrioc-provided the following assistance that included a wealth of
information regarding the freshwater mussel shell industry both illegal and legal as described below:

1. Introduction to

2. Training to Special Agents on how to operate a business as a mussel shell buyer.

3. Provided equipment and expertise to Special Agents when they built a mussel buying business in
North Alabama. [llllllprovided at his own personal cost, transportation of equipment and the
operation of this equipment during the construction of the business. This involved the round trip hauling
of a “Bobcat” loader and other equipment on multiple occasions more than 250 miles.

4. Provided invaluable ongoing current intelligence gathered from mussel buyers, divers, and exporters
involved in the legal and illegal mussel shell business for the duration of this investigation and through
the prosecution phase.

5. Provided more than 6,500 1bs of legal product (loan) valued at more than $15,000 that was used as
“show” while dealing with a Japanese national who had come to the covert mussel shell buying business
in North Alabama. The 6,500 Ibs of shells were transported by- at his own expense from
Tennessee to the Alabama location and back to Tennessee, following the contact.

6. Provided assistance and expertise with the grading of shells on multiple occasions. Some of this
activity was conducted in North Alabama and once again required ﬂravcled to and from that
location at his own expense.

7. Made available his facility located in mand mussel shells for a “piece count
experiment” conducted by Special Agents. This involved the use of employees managed by [} as
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(D)(B).(L)THC)

well assistance over a two month period.
8. provided consultation and information throughout the investigation during several conference
calls with the AUSA and Special Agents.

-

Significance of Subject’s Involvement

Without the assistance of -it could have easily taken an additional two years to infiltrate the illegal
industry, if we were able to do it at all. A conservative estimate of the cost that would have been
incurred without the assistance of [ would be in excess of $90,000. This estimate does not include
the extra manpower that would have been needed to operate a mussel buying business for the duration of
the investigation.

During jury trial, a key part of SA| testimony (government’s position) was that if a mussel
buyer exported a 650 piece count Lake Washboard mussel shells, that was an undersized illegal product.

B illingness to assist the government with SA|:|piece count.study allowed the related ©®©M©
testimony in trial that was instrumental in the conviction and sentencing of all subjects involved.

Subjects Involved and Number Charged and Nature of Charges [450FW2.7(B)(8)(b) and (¢)]

The subjects of this investigation included a Japanese national living in the United States and
approximately 23 US citizens who were thought to be involved in the highly organized illegal activity.

There were sixteen (16) total defendants.

1. Eleven defendants were indicted on felony charges to violate the Lacey Act

2. Five of those indicted pleaded guilty to felony charges and agreed to cooperate with the government.
3. Five defendants not indicted cooperated with the government and were either charged or will be
charged for misdemeanor violations of the Lacey Act.

4. One of those indicted pleaded guilty to felony charges without cooperation.

5. Two of those indicted were found guilty during an extended jury trial.

Results of Prosecutions; Fines, Prison, Forfeitures and Civil Penalties [450FW2.7(B)(8)(d)]

24 months federal pfison, $15,000 restitution

20 months federal prison, $50,000 restitution

12 months federal prison, $50,000 restitution (jointly paid with_)
6 months house arrest, $15,000 restitution

18 months house arrest, $50,000 restitution

12 months house arrest, $2,000 restitution

3 years probation, $2,000.00 restitution
Died prior to sentencing

Total monetary penalties as part of plea agreements and convictions:
Lacey Act Reward Account: $40,000
Restitution to Tennessee and Alabama: $93,000

Total Jail Terms: 56 months federal prison, 36 months house arrest, 216 months probation
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Property Forfeited: 26,000 pounds of mussel shells valued at approximately $40,000 were forfeited to
the Tennessee Wildlife Resources Agency.

Prosecution Status: Completed with the possible exception of three individuals who may be charged ~
for misdemeanor violations of the Lacey Act via violation notices.

Safety Risk to Subject [450FW2.7(B)(8)(e)]

The illegal mussel shell industry has a long history of violence and prior to the beginning of this
investigation two buyers had been murdered by mussel divers. During a previous successful federal
investigation of the illegal mussel shell business 2 witnesses died in suspicious accidents. Whether real
or just perceived the musseling community believes that the potential for great physical harm exists for
someone who would assist the government in an investigation.

‘as aware of the great personal risk he was incurring when he contacted SAI:I SA . oeenoc
(b)(B).(b)THC) —

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)7XC)

informed -that every effort would be made to conceal his involvement; however, the
likelihood was that ultimately the musseling community would know he assisted the government.
greed to continue as a CPI and explained to SA - |that the resource was being “raped”  me.om©)
and 1if someone did not do something about it the legal mussel fishery would cease to exist.

Beginning in October 2004, following search warrants that were executed as a result of this investigation
began receiving threats, harassment and property damage. Each of these threats was discussed in
depth with the AUSA and- although none were prosecuted. [Jfreguiarly received obscene
gestures within his community as well as third party delivery of veiled threats and on two occasions
damage to property from someone shooting out lights at the entrance to his residence. Following the
second shooting incident[JJfj incurred the cost of a video surveillance system for the entrance to his

property. As late as September 2009, Il received third party information that one of the defendants
blamed him for the entire investigation and indicated that“‘would pay”.

Impact of 1icit Activities to the Resource [450FW2,7(B)(8)(f)]

------ a malacologist and the statewide mussel program coordinator for the Tennessee Wildlife

Resources Agency has been monitoring fresh water mussel populations in Tennessee since 1992, Mr.

p— provided the following information:

Recent history of the commercial shell industry’s buying practices indicates that market demand for a
particular category of mussel shell can trump any regulation against harvesting. Minimum size limits
are based on age and growth rates which allow female mussels to spawn before reaching the size limit.
Because of their longevity and relatively slow growth, the fishery for mussel populations subjected to
illegal harvesting can become vulnerable to overexploitation and collapse. My data indicated a decline
in legal sized washboard mussels beginning in 2000 and I was convinced that illegal harvesting of the
undersized age class of washboard mussels was responsible for this decline because other commercial
mussel populations were increasing due to a decline in the overall mussel harvest during 2000 - 2004.
During this same period some commercial shellers were voicing their concern for the washboard
population and pointed to possible illegal harvesting and buying practices of the defendants. Following
the executions of the search warrants in 2004, those involved discontinued their illegal activity as far as
we can tell. Since 2005, my data shows the washboard mussel population has begun to recover. [ am of
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the opinion; if the illegal activity had continued it would have all but eliminated the washboard mussel
shell fishery in Tennessee. This investigation played a significant role in restoring the resource.

As a result of our investigation we are able to prove that approximately 75,000 pounds of
illegal/undersized washboard mussel shells valued at approximately $236,000 were exported out of the
United States. Further results of our investigation substantiate the total of just the illegal washboard
mussel shells exported during the period of the indictment is approximately 140,000 pounds valued at
approximately $440,000. Other species of mussels were being illegally harvested and sold during the
course of this investigation; those shells are not reflected in the above numbers.

How Amount of Reward was Chosen [450FW2,7(B)(8)(g}]

The amount was derived from length, difficulty, and danger involved in the investigation, as well as the
personal sacrifices made by the subject.

Circumstances Requiring the Issnance of a Special Check [450FW2.7(B)8)(h)]

None
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Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

” (0)(6),(0)(7)(C).(B)(7)D),L)7)E),B)7)(F)
I have approved the issuance of a $4,000 reward tcl

Please issue a check payable to them in the amount specified. The check should be
forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-6
USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
P.O. Box 25486 - DFC

Denver, CO 80225

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the

Administrative Ofﬁcer, (703-358-1949).

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C).(0)(7)(D)

OYXDEF)

(E)

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

B ¢ EIEXTCIEXTN0)6)
\D ) s A
FWS/LEZ® " 11/30/2009:INV|"® )76
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United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Mountain-Prairie Region

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET LOCATION:
Post Office Box 25486 134 Union Blvd., Suite 550
Denver Federal Center Lakewood. Colorado 80228-1807

Denver, Colorado 80225-0486
[n Reply Refer To:

FWS/OLE/99610 November 12, 2009
Memorandum
To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 6

Subject:  Request for Payment of Reward
In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, I request approval for payment of a reward.

Name of recipient:
Address:
Occupation:

Employer:

INV Number and Title: 2004605880
Prior Compensation: 0

Amount of Reward: $4.000
Statute: (circle onc) AECA / AHA / ARPA { BGEPA / E m

Law Enforcement Reward Account pr WO Special Funds Account

MMPA / MBTA / RTCA / WBCA
Reward Account: (circle ong

Justification: See Attached

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Concurrenc — —— “ lq 07
_b._a_ng‘(; Rranch of Inuestigationss Date
‘__“1 )(6),(b)(7)C)

Pﬂ’ i Date

X e a—
// (b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Appeaved: 24 -9
(ﬁ%{\i’“ [l 2409

-2y-04
Date

Processed:

Attachments
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Relationship with Service Officer 450 FW 2.7B(2)
None

Permanent CPl Number 450 FW 2.7B(3)

Justification Statement 450 FW 2.7(B)(8):
Summary of Investigation 450 FW 2,7(B)(8)(a):

_uncovered an international smuggling operation of endangered species
out of South Africa. The initial targets of this investigation were involved in the illegal

international exportation from South Africa and Zimbabwe into the United States. The focus of
this investigation was the illegal take and subsequent smuggling of leopards out of South Africa.

Subject’s Individual Involvement:

I - b initial complaint to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service after realizing his
client was aware of the illegality and was still attempting to import the trophy. -adviscd the
San Francisco special agent of a shipment of leopard trophies coming into Denver with
fraudulent documents from Zimbabwe. Theﬂown and operate a brokerage house which
facilitates the importation of wildlifc trophies into the United States. Coming forward with the
tip and then testifying against a clicnt may negatively impact their business. However, they
came forward “because it is the right thing to do.™ In addition, they testified in the prosecution
of the last defendant. This involved leaving their business and spending a week in Denver,
Colorado, for tnal, only to have it end in a mistrial due to juror misconduct. Several months
later, they flew to Aberdeen, South Dakota, for a week to testify in the second trial. During both

trials, the cross examination was very upsetting for_

Significance of Subjects’ Involvement:
Their testimony was a crucial part of the case against the tinal defendant. Without their
assistance, the Service would not have known of the statements made by the tinal defendant

regarding his knowledge and continued participation in the illegal activity.

Subjects Involved and Number Charged and Nature of Charges 450 FW 2,7(B)(8)(b), (¢)
and (d):

There were cight defendants in this case.

Prosecutions and sentences secured from Operation Spotted Cat.

1. On April 10, 2007, Fpled guilty to a misdemeanor Lacey Act violation and was
sentenced to 18 months probation plus a $10,000 fine.
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2. On April 13, 2007,
sentenced to time serve
$5,000 fine was imposed.

led guilty to a felony Lacey Act violation and was
y a three year term of unsupervised release. In addition, a

Oliowe

3. On August 6, 2007,-pled guilty to a felony Smuggling and was sentenced to 18
months custody of the Bureau of Prisons followed by a three year term of supervised release.

4. On October 3, 2007, _p]ed guilty to a misdemeanor Lacey Act violation and was
sentenced to two years probation with a $5,000 fine.

5. On March 21, 2008, pled guilty to a felony Lacey Act violation and was
sentenced to three years probation with a $10,000 fine, plus a $5,000 payment to the National
Fish and Wildlife Foundation.

6. On October 17, 2008_ pled guilty to a misdemeanor Lacey Act violation and was
sentenced to four years probation with a $10,000 fine, plus a $10,000 payment to the National
Fish and Wildlife Foundation.

7. On November 13, 2008,-]ed guilty to a misdemeanor Lacey Act violation

and was sentenced to 18 months probation with a $5,000 fine, plus a $5,000 payment to the
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation.

8. On October 30, 2009, “ was found guilty of smuggling and two felony Lacey
Act violations. Sentencing 1S scheduled for February 1, 2010.
Total Monetary Penalties as Part of Plea Agreements and Convictions:

Criminal Fines: $45,000
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation: $20,000

Total Jail Terms: 19 months federal prison, 12 years probation, 6 years unsupervised
release.

Property Forfeited: 5 leopard hides, 3 leopard skulls.
Prosecution Status: Completed except for the sentencing of- which is
scheduled for February 1, 2010,

Safety Risk to Subjects 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(e):

(b)(6).(b)THC)

There were no threats of violence made against the

Impact of Illicit Activities to the Resource 450 FW 2,7(B)(8)(f):

As aresult of this investigation, we were able to prove all five of the leopards in this shipment
were hunted illegally, smuggled, exported and imported illegally. This case will serve as a
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warning to unscrupulous outfitters in Africa and their American clients that both will be held
accountable for illegal hunting of endangered species, i.e., leopards.

The prosecution was assisted tremendously by a South African game offictal who testified at
both trials. Working in concert with their law enforcement officials dramatically increases the
successful enforcement of the regulations that protect these endangered species.

How Amount of Reward was Chosen 450 FW 2,7(B)(8)(2):

The amount was derived considering they lost two weeks worth of work at their business, which -
they own and operate. In addition, to their personal sacrifices, there may well be repercussions
of a professional nature due to their testifying against a customer.

Circumstances Requiring the Issuance of a Special Check 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(h):

None
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement

4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)

Arlington, VA 22203
N, Sl
Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05
MEMORANDUM:
TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey

Act Amendments of 19

I have approved the issuance of a $4,000 reward to

81.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(D)7)D).(B)T7)E).(D)T)F)

Please issue a check payable to them in the amount specified. The check should be

forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-6

USFWS - Office of l.aw Enforcement
P.O. Box 25486 - DFC

Denver, CO 80225

Your assistance is appr

oniated

Plea

refer any questions you may have to the

Administrative Officer,

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(D)7)D).(B)7)E).(D)T)F)

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

(703-358-1949).

L

(b)(6).(b)(7

)NC)
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United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Mountain-Prairie Region

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET LOCATION:
Post Office Box 25486 134 Union Blvd., Suite 550
Denver Federal Center Lakewood. Colorado 80228-1807

Denver, Colorado 80225-0486
[n Reply Refer To:

FWS/OLE/99610 November 12, 2009
Memorandum
To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 6

Subject:  Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, I request approval for payment of a reward.

. B)6).BI7TC)
Name of reccipient:

Address:

Occupation:

Employer:

(0)(6),(0)(7)C).(ON7HD),

INV Number and Title: [P0©00®
Amount of Reward: $4.000

Operation Spotted Cat
Prior Compensation: 0

Statute: (circle onc) AECA / AHA / ARPA { BGEPA / E w

Law Enforcement Reward Account pr WO Special Funds Account

MMPA / MBTA / RTCA / WBCA
Reward Account: (circle ong

Justification: See Attached

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concurrence “ ,lq' 07
stigat] Date

‘_‘-‘I:blfﬁ}.l'b.‘l(n(c}
Avpros wa /240
(e

Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
Processed: i1-2y-04
Budget Officer Date
Attachments
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

Relationship with Service Officer 450 FW 2.7B(2)

None

Permanent CPl Number 456 FW 2.7B(3)

None

Justification Statement 450 FW 2.7(B)(8):

Summary of Investigation 450 FW 2,7(B)(8)(a):

Operation Spotted Cat uncovered an international smuggling operation of endangered species
out of South Africa. The initial targets of this investigation were involved in the illegal
international exportation from South Africa and Zimbabwe into the United States. The focus of

this investigation was the illegal take and subsequent smuggling of leopards out of South Africa.

Subject’s Individual Involvement:

Imade the initial complaint to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service aj :alizing his

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)(D)

client was aware of the illegality and was still attempting to import the trophy. | -Jadvised the
San Francisco special agent of a shipment of leopard trophies coming into Denver with
fraudulent documents from Zimbabwe. [2© 00 OO0

(b)(6).(b)(THC)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)(D)

" In addition. they testified in the prosecdtion

of the last defendant. This involved leaving their business and spending a week in Denver,
Colorado, for tnal, only to have it end in a mistrial due to juror misconduct. Several months
later, they flew to Aberdeen, South Dakota, for a week to testifv in the second trial. During both
trials, the cross examination was very upsetting for

(b)(6).(b)THC)

Significance of Subjects’ Involvement:
Their testimony was a crucial part of the case against the tinal defendant. Without their
assistance, the Service would not have known of the statements made by the tinal defendant

regarding his knowledge and continued participation in the illegal activity.

Subjects Involved and Number Charged and Nature of Charges 450 FW 2,7(B)(8)(b), (¢)
and (d):

There were cight defendants in this case.

Prosecutions and sentences secured from Operation Spotted Cat.

1. On April 10, 2007 pled guilty to a misdemeanor Lacey Act violation and was
sentenced to 18 months probation plus a $10,000 fine.
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

2. On April 13, 2007, pled guilty to a felony Lacey Act violation and was
sentenced to time served followed by a three year term of unsupervised release. In addition, a
$5,000 fine was imposed.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

3. On August 6, 2007 pled guilty to a felony Smuggling and was sentenced to 18

months custody of the Bureau of Prisons followed by a three year term of supervised release.
(D)(6).(D)T)C)

4. On October 3, 2007, pled guilty to a misdemeanor Lacey Act violation and was
sentenced to two years probation with a $5,000 fine.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

5. On March 21, 2008, pled guilty to a felony Lacey Act violation and was
sentenced to three years probation with a $10,000 fine, plus a $5,000 payment to the National
Fish and Wildlife Foundation.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

6. On October 17, 2008, pled guilty to a misdemeanor Lacey Act violation and was
sentenced to four years probation with a $10,000 fine, plus a $10,000 payment to the National
Fish and Wildlife Foundation.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

7. On November 13, 2008 pled guilty to a misdemeanor Lacey Act violation
and was sentenced to 18 months probation with a $5,000 fine, plus a $5,000 payment to the
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

8. On October 30, 2009 was found guilty of smuggling and two felony Lacey
Act violations. Sentencing is scheduled for February 1, 2010.

Total Monetary Penalties as Part of Plea Agreements and Convictions:

Criminal Fines: $45,000
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation: $20,000

Total Jail Terms: 19 months federal prison, 12 years probation, 6 years unsupervised
release.

Property Forfeited: 5 leopard hides, 3 leopard skulls.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Prosecution Status: Completed except for the sentencing of which is
scheduled for February 1, 2010,

Safety Risk to Subjects 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(e):

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

There were no threats of violence made against the

Impact of Illicit Activities to the Resource 450 FW 2,7(B)(8)(f):

As aresult of this investigation, we were able to prove all five of the leopards in this shipment
were hunted illegally, smuggled, exported and imported illegally. This case will serve as a
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warning to unscrupulous outfitters in Africa and their American clients that both will be held
accountable for illegal hunting of endangered species, i.e., leopards.

The prosecution was assisted tremendously by a South African game offictal who testified at
both trials. Working in concert with their law enforcement officials dramatically increases the
successful enforcement of the regulations that protect these endangered species.

How Amount of Reward was Chosen 450 FW 2,7(B)(8)(2):

The amount was derived considering they lost two weeks worth of work at their business, which -
they own and operate. In addition, to their personal sacrifices, there may well be repercussions
of a professional nature due to their testifying against a customer.

Circumstances Requiring the Issuance of a Special Check 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(h):

None
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Requestfor Pasanent of a Reward
Case Number: TNV [RIDEMDKIE) :
Case Title: OPERATION SPOTTED CAT
Region: Region 6 '

Summary: This reward request is for $4,000. A reward pa
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(D)7)D). ()7 )E).(D)T)F)

equitable compensation for

ent in this amount would be
efforts and assistance in the above

investigation. This case was initiated as a direct result of information provided by Mr.
egarding the smuggling of five leopard hides.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

Th

which facilitates the importation of wildlife trophies into the

Unifed States. The defendant was a client of the[——__ vhich they surmised was involved in

attempting to illegally import leopard trophies. Mr.[_ Jeontacted the San Francisco special ~ ©©.00©
agent to report a shipment of leopard trophies coming in to Denver with suspected fraudulent

documents from Zimbabwe.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(b)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: This request meets the criteria set forth in 16

U.S.C. 1540 (d) and 450 F

...................... Payment---of--Re-w-ard----to [

S

has reviewed the accompanying Request for
and concurs with the payment of the

requested reward.

(BYBLONTHC) .-

(B)E).L)TNC)
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Reviewert——

Concur:

Concur:

Concur:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

SsA(b_‘:lfﬁl.ll'b)i7.‘lliC} : I n

(D)(6).(b)7)C)

oY
BENBITC)
~f N yert f ol Y4
/|(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief/QLE

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

I lq/%aa\

Date

\1a/°7

Date

11124 09

Date

Date
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